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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 29" Annual General Meeting of Ahlcon
Parenterals (India) Limited will be held on Wednesday, 15" day of
September, 2021 at 3.00 PM through Video Conference(VC) or Other
Audio-Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the
Company as at 31" March 2021 Statement of Profit & Loss and
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with
Reports of the Board of Directorsand the Auditors thereon.

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Indranil Mukherjee (DIN:
06692898), who retire by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

3.

Place : New Delhi
Dated: 27.07.2021

Ratification of the payment of remuneration of Cost Auditor

To consider and, if thought fit, to passwith or without modification(s),
the following Resolution, asan Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 148 and
all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being
in force), the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to
the appointment of M/s. Kabra and Associates, Cost Accountants,
having Firm Regn. No. 000075 as Cost Auditors as appointed by the
Board of Directors of the Company to conduct the audit of the cost
records of the Company for the financial year 2021-22 and the
payment of remuneration as mentioned in the explanatory
statement (including out of pocket expenses as may be incurred in
connection with the audit but excluding out of pocket expenses as
may be incurred in connection with the outstation travels as per
actuals) and applicable taxes if any, be and is hereby ratified.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the
Company be and are hereby authorized to do all such acts, matters,
deeds and things as may be necessary to give effect to the above
resolution.”

By order of the Board
For AHLCON PARENTERALS (INDIA) LIMITED
Ranjan Kumar Sahu
Company Secretary
PAN: ATDPS7346D

NOTES:

1

In view of the continuing COVID-19 pandemic, for maintaining
social distancing norms and pursuant to General Circular nos.
14/2020, 17/2020, 20/2020, and 02/2021 dated April 8, 2020,
April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020, and January 13, 2021, respectively,
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) companies are
permitted to hold the AGM through VC/OAVM, without the
physical presence of the members at a common venue.
Accordingly, the 29" AGM of the company will be convened
through VC/OAVM in compliance with the provisions of Act, and
Rules made thereunder, read with the Circulars. The deemed
venue for the 29" AGM shall be the registered office of the
company i.e. Plot No.30 & 30 E, 2 Floor, Sivaji Marg, Najafgarh
Road Industrial Area, New Delhi-110015.

Inline with the Circulars, the company is providing VC/OAVM facility
to its members to attend the AGM. The facility for attending the AGM
virtually will be made available for all members of the Company.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through
VC/OAVM will be counted for the purpose of reckoning the
quorum under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The VC/OAVM facility for members to join the meeting, shall be
kept open 30 minutes before the starting of the AGM and shall be
closed on expiry of 30 minutes after starting of the AGM. Members
can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM by following the
instructions mentioned in this notice.

The facility for appointment of proxies by members is not available as
the AGM will be held through VC/OAVM and physical attendance of
the members is dispensed with pursuant to the Circulars. Hence, the
proxy form and attendance slip are not annexed to this notice.

Corporate members whose authorized representatives are intending
to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the
board resolution authorizing such representative to attend the AGM
through VC/OAVM, and cast their votes through evoting. Such
documents can be sent to agrawal.kundan@gmail.com.

The statutory registers maintained under the Act, and all other
documents referred to in the notice will be available for inspection
in electronic mode. Members who wish to inspect such documents
are requested to write to the company by sending an e-mail to
ranjan.sahu@ahlconindia.com.

In accordance with the Circulars, the notice of the 29" AGM along with
the annual report for the Financial year 2020-21 has been sent only
through electronic mode to the members who have registered their e-
mail addresses with the company/depository participants. Members
may note that the natice of the 29" AGM and the annual report are also
available on the company’s website, www.ahlconindia.com.

In accordance with the Circulars, no physical copy of the notice of
the 29" AGM and the annual report for the financial year 2020-21
has been sent to members who have not registered their e-mail
addresses with the company/depository participants.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and the Circulars issued by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13,2020
and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-
\oting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the
AGM through National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) for
facilitating voting through electronic means. The facility of casting
votes by amember using remote e-Voting system as well as venue voting
on the date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

Explanatory Statement as required under Section 102(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 isannexed.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the
Company shall remain closed from Thursday the 9" day of
September, 2021 to Wednesday the 15" day of September 2021
(both days of September, inclusive) for the purpose of Annual
General meeting.

The remote evoting period commences on Sunday, 12th September,
2021 (09:00 am) and ends on Tuesday, the 14th September, 2021
(05:00 pm). No e-voting shall be allowed beyond the said date and
time.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act and the relevant
rules the amount of dividend which remains unpaid/unclaimed for a
period of 7 years, were already transferred to the 'Investor Education &
Protection Fund (IEPF).
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Those members who have so far not encashed their unpaid dividend
for the respective financial years, may claim from Investor Education
and Protection Authority for the payment thereof.

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate
immediately to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent of the
Company, MAS Services Limited, T-34, 2" Floor, Okhla Industrial
Area, Phase - 1, New Delhi - 110 020 Ph:- 011-26387281 /82/83
Fax:- 011-26387384 quoting registered Folio No. (a) details of their
bank account/change in bank account, if any, and (b) change in
their address, if any, with pin code number.

In case shares are in demat form members are requested to update
their bank detail with their depository participant.

The equity share capital of the company is held by 1491
shareholders, out of which 98.56 % of the capital are in
dematerialsed form and the balance 1.44% of the capital are in
physical form. The shareholders having shares in physical form are
requested to dematerialize the shares at the earliest.

In terms of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
applicable provisions, the shareholders of the Company may
nominate a person in whose name the shares held by him/them in
the event of his/their death. Shareholders desirous of availing this
facility may submit the requisite nomination form.

Any member requiring further information on the Accounts at the
meeting is requested to send the queries in writing to the Company
atleast one week before the meeting.

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars May 05, 2020 and
13-01-2021 the Annual Report including audited financial
statements for the financial year 20-21 including notice of 29"

22.

AGM is being sent only through electronic mode to those member
whose email id are registered with the company/depository
participant(s) for communication purposes. Members who have not
registered their e- mail address so far are requested to register their e-
mail address for receiving all communication including Annual
Report, Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically.

Voting through electronic means: Pursuant to the provisions of
Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014
Company is offering evoting facility to its members for the 29"
AGM. Details of instruction for the e voing as below :

INSTRUCTION FOR REMOTE EVOTING AND JOINING
OF AGM THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCING

The remote e-voting period begins on Sunday, 12" September, 2021
(09:00 am) and ends on Tuesday, the 14" September, 2021 (05:00
pm). The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for
voting thereafter. The Members, whose names appear in the
Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date (cut-
off date) i.e. 8" September, 2021, may cast their vote electronically.
The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share
inthe paid-ute equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off
date, being 8" September, 2021.

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two

Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

(A) Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in
demat mode with NSDL.

L

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by
typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home
page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS”
section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User 1D and Password. After successful authentication, you will
be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able to see eVoting
page. Click on options available against company name or e-Voting service provider, NSDL and you will be re-directed to
NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select
“Register Online for IDeAS” Portal or click at https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon
“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User
ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on
the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page. Click on options available against company name or e-Voting service provider, NSDL and you will be redirected to e-
Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.
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Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in

demat mode with CDSL.

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi.

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting Menu. The Menu will have links of e-
Votingservice provideri.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote.

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/Easi Registration.

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link
in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as
recorded in the demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e.
NSDL where the e-Voting isin progress.

Individual Shareholders
(holding securities in
demat mode) login
through their depository
participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Once login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you
will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you can see eVoting feature. Click
on options available against company name or eVoting service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of
NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User 1D and Forget Password option
available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through Depository i.e.

NSDL and CDSL.

Login type

Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at
securities in demat mode with NSDL | evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020990 and 180022 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with CDSL | helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at

(B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding
securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visitthe e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer

oronamobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 'Shareholder/Member' section.
3. Anewscreenwill open. You will have to enter your User 1D, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservicesi.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https.//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once
you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID detailsare given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Helpdesk details
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

demat account with NSDL.

For example ifyour DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then your user 1D is IN300***12%*****

b) For Members who hold shares in
demat account with CDSL.

16 Digit Beneficiary ID
For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12****xxxtikdikx than your user |D is 12%***rxtkkkokx

¢) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the company

Physical Form.

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user ID is 101456001 ***




, Ahlcon Parenterals (India) Limited, “29" Annual Report 2020-21"

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the 'initial password' which was communicated to you. Once you
retrieve your 'initial password', you need to enter the 'initial password' and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your 'initial password"

(i). If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password' is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace
the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to
open the .pdffile is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical
form. The .pdf file containsyour 'User ID"and your 'initial password'.

(i) If your email 1D is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose email IDs are not registered.

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password:

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) Ifyouarestill unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account
number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc.

d) Memberscanalso use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. Afteryou click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and
General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and casting your vote during the General
Meeting. For joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under “Join General Meeting”.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote
and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page.

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant
Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the
Scrutinizer by e-mail to agrawal.kundan@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to
the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go
through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the
password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders
available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22 44 30 or send a request to (-~
------------------------ Name of NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email IDs are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of
email IDs for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please send signed request letter with Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share
certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to
info@masserv.com. with subject line (e-mail id registration of Ahlcon Parenterals (1) Ltd. of folio No. (mentioned folio No.)
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2. Incasesharesare held in demat mode, please update your email 1D with your deposition and send update client master copy to info@masserv.com . If
you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login
method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id and password for e-voting by providing above
mentioned documents.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE AGM ARE AS UNDER:-

1. The procedure for eVoting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions mentioned above for remote e-voting.

2. Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions
through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM.

3. Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

4. The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected with the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the
same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER:

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access
by following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed
under “Join General meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting
menu. The link for VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/Member login where the EVEN of Company will be displayed. Please note that
the members who do not have the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and Password may retrieve the same by
following the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush.

2. Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better experience.
3. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting.

4. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience
Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to
mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in advance mentioning their name demat account
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at ranjan.sahu@ahlconindia.com. The same will be replied by the company suitably.

24. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in relation to the Special Business is annexed here to and forms
part of this Notice.

Item No.3
Ratification of the payment of remuneration of Cost Auditor

In accordance with the provisions of Section 148 of the Act read with the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to
the Cost Auditors has to be ratified by the shareholders of the Company.

The Board, on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, has
approved the appointment of the Cost Auditors M/s Kabra and
Associates, Cost Accountant, New Delhi, holding valid certificate
of practice n0.000075 to conduct the audit of the cost records of
the Company for the financial year ending March 31, 2021 at a
remuneration of ~100,000/- and reimbursement of pocket
expenses, plus applicable taxes if any, as settled mutually and
approved by the Board of Directors of the Company. The
company has received a letter from the Cost Auditor that the
appointment, if made, will be within the prescribed limit under
Section 224(1B) of the Act. The Board of Directors reappointed
M/s Kabra and Associates, Cost Accountant, New Delhi, holding
valid certificate of practice no.000075 as the Cost Auditor for
conducting the Cost Audit for the financial year 2020-21. The
Audit Committee of the company recommended for their
reappointment in accordance with Cost Audit Rules 2011 and
relevant notification issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an Ordinary
Resolution as set out at Item No.3 of the Notice for ratification of the
remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors for the financial year ending
March 31, 2021.

None of the Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company / their
relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in
resolutionsset out at Item No. 3 of the Notice.

The directors recommend the said resolution for the approval of the
members of the Company by Ordinary Resolution.

By order of the Board

For AHLCON PARENTERALS (INDIA) LIMITED

Ranjan Kumar Sahu
(Company Secretary)
PAN: ATDPS7346D

Place: New Delhi
Date: 27.07.2021
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 29" Annual Report on the
business and operations of the Company for the financial year ended 31"
March 2021.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

(" in lacs)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

Total Revenue 13,372.12 17,564.42
Profit before Finance Cost,
Depreciation & Amortisation and Tax 565.35 3,330.35
Finance Cost 2,597.98 2,721.55
Profit/(Loss) before, Depreciation &
Amortisation and Tax (2,032.63) 602.80
Depreciation & Amortisation 2,670.13 2,161.44
Profit before Tax (4,702.76) (1,558.64)
Tax Expense
Profit/(Loss) after Tax (4,702.76) (1,558.64)
Balance brought forward from
previous year (6,496.61) (4,937.97)
Profit/(Loss) available for appropriation (11,199.37) (6,496.61)
Loss carried forward (11,199.37) (6,496.61)

OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

Your Directors present the Operational performance of the company,
where the company has achieved a total revenue of ~13,372.12 lacs as
compared to the previous year revenue of ~17,564.42 lacs hereby register
a degrowth of 23.87%, primarily due to the disruption caused by the
COVID 19 pandemic.

The company's Net Loss during the year recorded ~4,702.76 lacs as
compare to previous year figure loss of ~1,558.64 lacs

During the Covid 19 pandemicand in spite of all challenges in respect to
engagement of manpower, Raw materials, procurements etc, your
directors are putting their constant thrust on productivity enhancement,
cost optimization and customer satisfaction by producing quality
products enabling continues growth track, in the operational results of
the company.

SHARE CAPITALSTRUCTURE

The present Authorized Share Capital of the Company is
180,000,000/ (Rupees Eighteen Crores Only) divided into 11,000,000
(one crore and ten lacs ) Equity Shares of ~10/- (Rupees Ten ) each and
7,000,000 (Seventy Lacs) Preference Shares of ~10 each.

The present issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the Company is
72,001,500 (Rupees Seven Crore Twenty lacs and One Thousand Five
Hundred Only) divided into 7,200,150 Equity Shares of ~10/- (Rupees
Ten) each.

DIVIDEND

While approving the Final Accounts Statements for the year ended on
31" March 2021, the company having Loss of ~4,702. 76 lacs and the
Board has not recommended any dividend on the Equity Shares.

EARNING PER SHARE

EPS (Earning Per Share) is ~(65.31) as compared to the previous year's
figure of ~(21.65) hereby a loss per share has increased of ~43.66 as
compare to the previous year.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

The company has R & D division at Bhiwadi, recognized by the
Government of India, Ministry of Science and Technology, Department of
Scientific&Industrial Research (DSIR) .The Company's in house R & D
Division is having a dedicated team of highly qualified, skilled scientists
engaged in developing the formulations and products for its strategic
portfolio management. R & D is also well on its way to realize the potential
by innovating with various drug delivery technologies. The company is in
the process of research and development of new formulations and
registrations of products in the coming years.

The details of R & D are as per Form-B, forming part to the Annexure to
the Director's Report.

EXPORTS

The Company and your directors are putting constant efforts for
increasing the export sales component on the total turnover to mitigate the
risk posed by various domestic markets and factors, which are resulting
into price discrimination, cut throat competition, entry of new entities in
the market, government price regulatory mechanism.

Further plans are underway to increase the direct and indirect exports to
various countries. During the year under review the export sales decrease
to ~1,851.72 lacs (Net off rebates & returns) as compared to the previous
year's figure of ~2,777.72 lacs (Net off rebates & returns) thereby
decreasing the export performance by 33.34% due to the export
disruption caused by the COVID 19 pandemic.

In our previous reports, it was informed that to further expand the
company's export activities, your company is in the process of registration
of its new product dossiers, in both the regulated as well as unregulated
markets and the registration formalities with number of countries are well
in progress. We have obtained orders from some parties and as some
countries registration process is in the pipeline and hence soon after these
registration certificates are obtained, company shall be able to grab the
exportearnings by exporting to those countries.

BANKERS

We are banking with the Deutsche Bank which have been providing
financial assistance to our company for various purposes and for which we
express our hearty commends.

DIRECTORS

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent
Directors of the Company confirming that they meet with the criteria of
independence as prescribed both under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of
the Companies Act, 2013.

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, and Articles of
Association of the company, Mr. Indranil Mukherjee (DIN: 06692898),
Director of the Company is liable to retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.

During the year under review, no new appointment of Director was made
in the board of the Company.

Necessary resolutions seeking the approval of the shareholders for the
aforesaid appointment & reappointment of directors, form part of the
notice, convening the Annual General Meeting.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is having an appropriate composition of Directors. All the
Directors are equipped with variety of perspectives and skills, to ensure
effectiveness of the Board, facilitating efficient discharge of duties and
adding value in the context of the Company's circumstances. The
performance evaluation of independent directors is appraised by the
board of directors, excluding the directors being evaluated.

(@) COMPOSITION OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The board comprise the following Directors:

Mr. Andreas Walde , Chairman

Mr. Indranil Mukherjee , Managing Director
Mr. Christoph Mueller, Director

Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta, Independent Director
Dr. S.C.L Gupta, Independent Director

Dr. S. S Arora, Independent Director

Mr. Gabriel Sabate Parayre, Director & CFO

b) NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Five Board Meetings of the Company were held during the year on the
following dates:

1.29.04.2020 11. 07.08.2020 111. 05.10.2020 IV. 15.12.2020 V. 25.01.2021
AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee is having an appropriate composition of
members. The Board has constituted an Audit Committee comprising
with minimum number of Independent Directors, Mr. Arun Kumar
Gupta, an Independent Director and a Chartered Accountant by
profession, as the Chairman of the Committee. The role and powers of
the Audit Committee as stipulated by the Board in accordance with Sec
177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board reconstituted the committee with the following members:

Nook~wnRE

NAME OF THE DESIGNATION NATURE OF
DIRECTOR DIRECTORSHIP

Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta | Chairman Independent Director
Dr. S. C.L. Gupta Member Independent Director
Dr. S. S. Arora Member Independent Director
Mr. Andreas Walde Member Chairman
Mr. Indranil Mukherjee | Member Managing Director
Mr. Christoph Mueller | Member Director
Mr. Gabriel Sabate Member Director & CFO

Statutory Auditors and the Internal Auditors of the Company were also
invited to attend the Audit Committee meetings along with the Incharge
of Finance and Company Secretary. As per the need, other key
functionaries of the company were also invited to attend the meetings.

Under Sec 177(4) Every Audit Committee shall act in accordance with

the terms of reference specified in writing by the Board which shall, inter

alia, include,

(I)  The recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms
of appointment of auditors of the company;

(i)  Reviewand monitor the auditor'sindependence and performance,
and effectiveness of audit process;

(i)  Examination ofthe financial statementand the Auditors'report thereon;

(iv) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the
company with related parties;

(v)  Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

(vi) Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is
necessary;

(vii) Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management
systems;

(viii) Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and
related matters.

The Audit Committee may call for the comments of the auditors about
internal control systems, the scope of audit, including the observations of
the auditors and review of financial statement before their submission to
the Board and may discuss any related issues with the internal and
statutory auditorsand the management of the company.

The Audit Committee shall have authority to investigate into any
matter in relation to the items specified in sub-section (4) or referred
to it by the Board and for this purpose shall have power to obtain
professional advice from external sources and have full access to
information contained in the records of the company.

The auditors of a company and the key managerial personnel shall
have a right to be heard in the meetings of the Audit Committee when
itconsiders the Auditor's report but shall not have the right to vote.
The Board's report under sub-section (3) of section 134 shall disclose
the composition of an Audit Committee and where the Board had not
accepted any recommendation of the Audit Committee, the same shall
be disclosed in such report along with the reasons therefor.

The committee meets from time to time with the terms of reference
specified in writing by the Board which shall, inter alia, include other
activitiesas specified under Sec. 177(4) of the Companies Act 2013.
During the year under review, three Audit Committee Meetings of
the Company were held as below:

1.29.04.202011.07.08.2020111. 19.03.2021

¢) VIGILMECHANISM

Your Company has in place a vigil mechanism for directors and employees

to report concerns about unethical behaviour, actual or suspected fraud or

violation of your Company's Code of Conduct.

d) DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITYSTATEMENT

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013,

with respect to Directors' Responsibility Statement, itis hereby confirmed that:

1. Inthepreparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting
standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating
to material departures;

2. The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so asto give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the loss
of the company for the year under review.

3. Thedirectorshad taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
under the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

4. The directors had prepared the annual accounts for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2021 on a going concern basis; and

5. Thedirectors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with

the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.
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() ASTATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY INDEPENDENT

DIRECTORS UNDER SUB-SECTION (6) OF SECTION 149.

Every independent director shall give disclosure at their first meeting of the

Board in which he participates as a director and thereafter at the first

meeting of the Board in every financial year or whenever there is any change

in the circumstances which may affect his status as an independent director,
give adeclaration that he meets the criteria of independence.

THE EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN AS PROVIDED

UNDER SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 92.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act,

2013, Extract of the Annual Return for the financial year ended 31*

March, 2021 made under provisions of Section 92(3)of the Act is attached

as "Annexure 11" which forms part of this Report.

COMPANY'S POLICY ON DIRECTORS' APPOINTMENT AND

REMUNERATION INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR

DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES,

INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER MATTERS

PROVIDED UNDER SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 178.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall, while formulating

the policy under sub-section (3) confirmed that—

(@ In the Company, the level and composition of remuneration is
reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate directors of
the quality required to run the company successfully;

b) Relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets
appropriate performance benchmarks; and

c) Remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior
management involves a balance between fixed and incentive pay
reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate
to the working of the company and its goals.

The Board has set up a Nomination & Remuneration Committee to

formulize company's policy on remuneration packages of the executive

directorsand determine the same from time to time

The Committee has been reconstituted by the board on 23.11.2017 after

change of management and constituting of the following members as below:

—_ o~

NAME OF THE DESIGNATION NATURE OF
DIRECTOR DIRECTORSHIP
Dr. S. C.L. Gupta Chairman Independent Director

Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta | Member Independent Director

Dr. S. S. Arora Member Independent Director
Mr. Andreas Walde Member Chairman

Mr. Indranil Mukherjee | Member Managing Director
Mr. Christoph Mueller | Member Director

During the year 2020-2021 under review no remuneration committee
meeting was held due to no remuneration paid to the executive directors.

Statement of sitting fees paid to Independent Directors for the year 2020-21
and their shareholding position ason 31.03.2021.

NON EXECUTIVE SITTING SHARE HOLDING
DIRECTOR FEES ~ LACS.
Mr. Arun Kumar Gupta 175 NIL
Dr. S. S. Arora 175 NIL
Dr. S. C. L. Gupta 175 NIL

The above figures are inclusive of fees paid for the attendance of the
Committee meetings excluding GST.

The committee meet from time to time for formulating the criteria for
determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration
for the directors, key managerial personnel and other employees.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL

Your directors confirm having laid down internal financial control and
that such internal financial control are adequate and were operating
effectively.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS
UNDERSECTION 186.

The company disclosed that Sec-186 is not applicable to the company and
the company has not given any loans, made any investment or provided
any Security/ Guarantee to any other company.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF
SECTION 188.

All Related Parties Transactions that were entered into during the
financial year were on arm's length and were in the ordinary course of
business. All Related Parties Transactions were placed before the Audit
Committee and Board of Directors for their approval. The Audit
Committee has granted omnibus approval for Related Party Transactions
as per the provisions and restrictions contained therein.

The Company has formulated a policy on materiality of Related Parties
Transactionsand on dealing with Related Party Transactions.

The Company in the ordinary course of its business, enters into
transactions relating to purchase, transfer or receipt of products, goods,
active pharmaceutical ingredients, materials, services, other obligations
from B. Braun Group companies, who is a 'Related Party' within the
meaning Section 2 (76) of the Act. Details of related parties and
Transactions with related parties for the year 2020-21 were also provided
in the notes of the annual accounts 2020-21.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any deposit under Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

RISK MANAGEMENT

This Risk Management Policy is a formal acknowledgement of the
commitment of the company to risk management. The aim of the policy is
not to have risk eliminated completely from Companies activities, but
rather to ensure that every effort is made by the company to manage risk
appropriately to maximise potential opportunities and minimise the
adverse effects of risk.

POLICY OBJECTIVES

To confirm and communicate the company's commitment to risk management
toassistinachieving itsstrategicand operational goalsand objectives.

To formalize and communicate a consistent approach to manage risk for
all departmental activities and to establish a reporting protocol.

To ensure that all significant risks to the company are identified, assessed
and where necessary treated and reported to the committee.

To assign accountability to all staff for the management of risks within
their areas of control.

To provide a commitment to staff that risk management is a core
management capability.
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SCOPEOFTHEPOLICY

Risk is an inherent aspect of all Company's, administrative and
commercial business activities. Sound risk management principles must
become part of routine management activity across the company. The key
objective of this policy is to ensure the company has a consistent basis for
measuring, controlling, monitoring and reporting risk across the
company at all levels.

In addition to the above the company also follows the Group Risk Manual
for the best interest of the Company with effect from 1st April, 2016. The
Risk data periodically reviewed by the board in their meetings and
updated in the Risk Portal (R2C).

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

The Company has actively supported various initiatives in the areas of
health, education and environment over the years. With the introduction
of Section 135 of the Act, the Company has already constituted a
Corporate Social Responsibility ("CSR”) Committee. The CSR Policy
adopted by the Board of Directors is available on the Company's website.
The CSR Committee decided to implement the programmes as per the
CSR project report and increase focus on healthcare, environment, skill
development, cleanness and education in the yearsahead.

The Committee has adopted a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. As
per Section 135(5) of the Act, the Company needs to ensure at least 2% of
the average net profit of preceding three financial years is spent on CSR
activities as mentioned in CSR Policy. The average result of preceding
three financial years 2018-2019, 2019-2020 and 2020-2021 was Rs.
(3668.06) and the CSR obligations was ~ NIL. The CSR Committee has
already approved the program as suggested under schedule VII of
Companies Act, 2013, had finalized the implementing agencies &
committed the resources for executing the ongoing projects during the
year 2020-2021 in a phased manner. The implementation under the
selected programs/ projects had been implemented and a regular status
shall be placed before Board of Directors meeting.

During the year 2020-21 under review there is no obligation on CSR
under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

However, based on the recommendation of the CSR committee and
Board, the Company utilized the last years unspent CSR amount of
~13.51 lacs during the current period 2020-2021 in a phased manner and
in case any amount due will be closed in the ensuing period since this a
continuous project.

Details of CSR obligation, contribution, utilization, unspent amount is
placed in this Directors Report of the Company. All the below mentioned
projects shall be supported on a consistent basis till self-sustainability.

Details of Annual Report on CSR activitiesas per Annx. 1.

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION
AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013

The company has in place a policy for prevention of sexual harassment in
accordance with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of women at
workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal
Complaints Committee has been set up to redress complaints received
regarding sexual harassment. All employees (permanent, contractual,
temporary, trainees) and associates are covered under this policy. The

company has been conducted a POSH programme in the Plant and Delhi
office on periodically basis to bring more awareness among the employees
and ICC members etc. The Company did not receive any complaint
during preceding calendar year 2020.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Good Corporate Governance practices have been adopted by Ahlcon
Parenterals (India) Ltd. and the same is being continuously reviewed to
ensure that they adhere to the latest corporate developments and conform
to the best corporate governance ethics.

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

A brief state of company's affairs as given below aims to be helpful to the
Shareholders of the company and provide them with an in-depth Analysis
of the business prospects.

Ahlcon Parenterals (India) Limited (A B Braun Group Co), promoted by
B Braun Singapore Pte Ltd, holding shares of 96.12% of the paid up share
capital of the Company and is one of the leading manufacturing
Company in the Indian Pharmaceutical Industry. The Company's
revenues are mainly from Contract Manufacturing, Institutional salesand
ethical sale of branded-generic and unbranded generic manufactured
pharmaceutical products. A further break down of pharmaceutical sales
can be done as, Domestic formulations (comprising branded
pharmaceuticals formulations sold in the domestic market), Contract
manufacturing (comprising sourcing, manufacturing and supplying
pharmaceutical formulations to giant pharma company under their brand
name) and direct export to International market comprising exports of
branded and generic manufactured pharmaceutical formulations. The
operating costs primarily comprise raw and packing materials, purchase of
finished goods, staff cost, selling and marketing expenses, manufacturing,
Research & Development expenses and general overheads.

COVID 19

The State authorities in India had imposed travel and other restrictions to
control the spread of Covid-19 pandemic during its second wave and such
restrictions have eased following the reduction in number of Covid-19
cases in the country. The Company's plant is currently operational and the
Company continues to carry out its business activities (including those
that are managed remotely). Considering the aforesaid, the Company
does not expect significant impact to its operations. The Company has
made detailed assessment of its liquidity position, of the recover ability
and carrying values of its assets comprising property, plant and
equipment, Trade Receivables, Inventory, other current and non-current
assets and ability to pay its liabilities as they become due (considering
unavailed credit facilities from banks and financial support from the
holding company) and effectiveness of internal financial controls at the
balance sheet date and has concluded that there are no material impact or
adjustments required in the financial statements. Based on the above
assessment, the Management strongly believes that there is no material
impact on business operations and financial positions of the Company
due to the COVID-19 pandemic. However, the Company will continue to
monitor any material changes in future economic conditions asand when
theyarise.

During the period under review, all the employees are covered under
Covid Insurance except employees, who are covered under ESI. To keep
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our workplace healthy, company offered free Vaccination on-site to all
the employees and most of the employees were vaccinated.

AUDITOR'SREPORT

The remarks referred to in the Auditors Report are self-explanatory
except on the observation of disputed tax /other demand mentioned at
Annexure B to their report, the company has already preferred appeals
before the appellate authorities against the said demand of the
respective departments. Company has reasonable grounds to believe
that the appellate authorities shall pass orders in favour of the
company.

AUDITORS

M/s. Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP (FRN:
012754N/N500016), Statutory Auditors of the Company, were
appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the period of 5
years commencing from the conclusion of 25th Annual General
Meeting till the conclusion of 30th Annual General Meeting to be held
intheyear 2022.

Further, consequent to amendment in section 139 of Companies Act,
2013 vide notification of MCA, dated 7th May, 2018, ratification of
appointment of Statutory Auditors in every Annual General Meeting
isno longer required.

Further the Auditors Report for the Financial Year ended 31.03.2021
being self-explanatory does not call for any further comments from the
Board of Directors.

COSTAUDITORS

The Board of Directors reappointed M/s Kabra and Associates, Cost
Accountant, New Delhi, holding valid certificate of practice no.
000075 as the Cost Auditor for conducting the Cost Audit for the
financial year 2021-2022 with aremuneration of ~100,000/-along with
pocket expenses settled mutually. The Audit Committee of the
company recommended to the board for their reappointment for the
financial year 2021-22 in accordance with Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, and relevant notification issued by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS/OUTGO

The information on conservation of energy, technology absorption
and foreign exchange earnings and outgo stipulated under Section 134
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 of The Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, in the annexure forming part of this report.
SECRETARIAL AUDIT

As per Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and recent

amendments of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Amendment Rules, 2020 Dated 03rd January,
2020, effective from on or after 1st April, 2020, The Board appointed
M/s Kundan Agarwal and Associates, Company Secretaries having
FRN S2009DE113700, as Secretarial Auditor of the company to
conduct audit of the secretarial and other related records, in terms of
the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the
financial year 2020-2021.

The Secretarial Auditors has issued an unqualified Audit report in the
form MR 3 for the year financial year 2020-2021, which is a part of
Board Reportas per Annexure-11.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

During the year under review, no employee was in receipt of
remuneration exceeding the specified limits. Hence, disclosure under
section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personal) Rules 2014,
isnotrequired.

INDUSTRIAL RELATION

During the year under review industrial relations at plant locations
remained harmonious. Your Company emphasizes on the safety &
engagement of people working in its premises. Structured safety
meetings, & recognition events were held through the year. The
Company continued to maintain very healthy, cordial and harmonious
industrial relations at all levels and your Directors wish to place on
record their appreciation for the contributions made by the employees
at all levels and take this opportunity to thank all employees for their
hard work, dedication and commitment.

ACKNOWLEDGMENTS:

Your Directors take this opportunity to offer their sincere thanks to
various departments of the Central and State Governments, Banksand
Investors for their unstinted support, assistance and valuable guidance.
Last but not the least, the directors wish to place on record their deep
sense of appreciation for the devoted service of the Executives, Staff
and workers of the company at all levels.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Indranil Mukherjee Gabriel Sabate Parayre
Managing Director Director
DIN: 06692898 DIN: 08518258
Place : New Delhi Place : New Delhi
Dated : 27.07.2021 Dated : 27.07.2021
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Annexure — |
ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES DURING 2020-21

1. | Abriefoutline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of The CSR Policy of the Company is uploaded on the company website at :
projects or programs proposed to be undertaken and a reference to www.ahlconindia.com
the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programs. The Primary focus of the Company has been on:

1. Skilldevelopment & Education
2. Healthcare
3. Cleanlinessand Hygiene
4. Mobile Healthcare at rural area
5. Environment

2. | The composition of the CSR Committee. The Company has constituted a CSR Committee and it was further
reconstituted by the board on 23.11.2017 by including nominated
directorsas members of the committee as below :
Name Designation Designate
Mr. Indranil Mukherjee Managing Director Chairman
Mr. Andreas Walde Chairman Member
Mr. Arun K Gupta Independent Director  Member
Dr.S.S. Arora Independent Director  Member
Dr.S.C.L. Gupta Independent Director ~ Member
Mr. Christoph Mueller Director Member

3. | Average net profit of the company for last three financial years. ~(3,668.06)

4. | Prescribed CSR Expenditure (two per cent of the amount as in item 3above) | NIL

5. | Detail of CSR spent during the financial year 13,51

6. | Total amount to be spent for the financial year NIL

7. | Total unspent amount of previous financial years 14.21

7. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year is detailed below.

(1) 2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

S.No| CSR Project Sector inwhich | Project or programs|  Amount outlay Amount spent on Cumulative Amount spent:
or activity | the project is covered| (1) Local area or other|  (budget) project the projects or expenditure upto | Direct or through
identified (2) Specify the state | or programs wise | programs Subheads: |the reporting period| — implementing

and district where (1) Direct Expenditure agency
projects or programs 0N projects or programs
was undertaken (2) Overheads
1 Yes Mobile Healthcare | State of Rajasthan, 4.29 4.29 4.29 4.29
Project District Alwar
2. Yes Park Development | State of Rajasthan, 922 922 9.22 9.22
District Alwar ' ' ' '
Total - 13.51 13.51 13.51

Note : Unspent amount is carried forward to the continuous project during 2021-2022.

1
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7.1 Manner in which the amount spent during the period from 01.04.2020 till 31.03.2021 as below :

S.No | Nature of Activity Amount (in Lakh)
1 Mobile Healthcare Project 4.29
2. Park Development 9.22
Total 13.51

8. Thereis ™ 0.70 Lakh unspentamount from previous years to be spent during the year 2021-2022.

12

Sd/-

Indranil Mukherjee
Managing Director
DIN: 06692898
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 27.07.2021

Sd/-

Gabriel Sabate Parayre
Director
DIN: 08518258

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 27.07.2021
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Annexure-11
(Form No. MR-3)
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31stMARCH, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 9 of the Companies
{ Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

Te

The Members

M/ AHLCON PARENTERALS{(INDIA) LIMITED
Plot Mo, 306 30/E., 2nd Floor, Shivaji Marg,

Majafgarh Road, Industrial Area, New Delhi- 110013

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of
applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate
practices by M/s Ahlcon Parenterals (India) Limited (hereinafter called
the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conductsfstatutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.
We report that:

al  Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the
management of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an
opinionon these secretarial records based on our audir.

bl  We have followed the audit practices and processes as were
appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness
of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. We have not
verified the correctness and appropriateness of the financial

records and Books of the Company,

¢}  Where ever required, we have obtained the Management
representation  about  the compliances of laws, mules and
regulations and happening of events etc. The compliance of the
provisions of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management.

Based on our verification of the Company'’s books, papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the
company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st
March, 2021 (‘Audit Period’) complied with the statutory provisions
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes
and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject tothe reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retumns
filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial
yearended on 31" March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder;

(i1} The Securitics Coneraces (Regularion) Acr, 1956 ("SCRA') and
the rules made thereunder:

tiii) The Depositories Acr, 1996 and rthe Regularions and Bye-laws

framed thereunder;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Acet, 1999 and the rules and
regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreipn Direct
Investment, UOverseas  Dlireer  lovestment and  External
Commercial Borrowings;

(v] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the
Securities and Exchange Board of India Acr, 1992 (‘SEBI Act'):
— Mot Applicable

(a) The Securiries and Exchange Board of India (Substantial
Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011

{b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of
Insider Trading ) Regulations, 1992;

(¢} TheSecuritiesand Exchange Board of India {lssue of Capital
and Disclosure Requirements) Regularions, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employec
Stack Option Scheme and Emplovee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits)
Regulations, 2014 notified on 28 October 2014

(e} The Securities and Exchanpe Board of India (lssue and
Listing of Debr Securities) Regulations, 2008;

(f)  The Securiries and Exchange Board of Indin (Registrars to
an lssue and Share Transfer Agenrs) Regularions, 1993
regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of
Equity Shares) Regulations, 2004 and

(h} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of
Securities) Regulations, | 908,

(vi) IndianStamp Act, 1899,

(vii) IndianContract Act, 1872;

(wiii) Income Tax Act, 1961 and indirect rax laws;
{ix) Applicable Labour Laws; and

(%) otherapplicable laws

Based on the representation given by the Management of the Company,
it is observed that there are laws which are specifically applicable to the

13
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industry in which the Company operates like:

(a) The Drugsand Cosmetics Act, 1940,

(b} The Pharmacy Act, 1948 (including guidelines and advisories
issued by the Central and State Pharmacy councils),

() The Drugs and Magic Remedies (Objectionable Advertisement)
Act, 1954,

(d) The Narcoric Drugs and Peychotropic Substances Act, [ 985,

(e} The Medicinal and Toilet Preparations (Excise Duties) Act, 1936,

(f)  The Drugs Price Control Order (DPCOY), 2013,
(g
(h)  The Industries { Development and Regulation) Acr, 1951,
(i) The Trade and Merchandise Marks Ace, 1958,

(i} Thelndian Patent and Design Acr, 1970,

(k) The Facrories Act, 1948

Having regard to the compliance system prevailing in the Company and
on the basis of presentation and Reports made by Compliance Auditors
of the Company, we further report that the Company has adequate
system to ensure the compliance of the other applicable laws specifically
to the Company.

Good Clinical Pracrice (GCPY Guidelines,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the

following:

&  Secretarial Seandards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretariesof India.

o Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges in India. - Not
Applicable.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the

provisions of the Act, Rules, Repulations, Guidelines, Standards, cre.

We further report that

*  The Board of Direcrors of the Company is duly constitured with
proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors
and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review
were carried our in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

e Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board

Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were generally
sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
at the meeting. Bur some documents, registers, files are needed ro
be maintained in more improvised and updated. Some resolutions
are to be taken note in the concerned meetings more appropriate
manner. Company management could take steps for maintaining
more proper compliance system. Minutes of the meetings should
be in compliance with the Secretarial standards laid down by
ICSL. Management is taking appropriate steps to updated
Sratutory registers of the company.

Al decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are
carried out by unanimously/majority as recorded in the minutes of
the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board,
as the case may be.

¢ Due o Covid-19 pandemic, and various preventive and safery

guild lines laid down by government, there was a limited access to

documents, registers, files etc. of the company. We had received

all the necessary information over mails and via other electronic

means from the company. So, as per the due-diligence done by us

of the available records and documents of company, maintenance

of minutes of board meeting and committees and Statutory

Registers of the company are in compliance with the applicable

secretarial standards and various provisions of The Companies

Act, 2013 to much extent, however further improvement will be
appreciated.

We further report that based on the informarion received and records

maintained there are adequate systems and processes in the Company

commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor

and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and

guidelines. For Kundan Agrawal & Associates

Company Secretaries

FRN: S2009DE113700

Kundan Agrawal

Company Secretary

Membership No.: - 7631

C.P. No. 8325

UDIN: - F007631C000676244

Place: Ghaziabad, Uttar Pradesh
Date: 23.07.2021
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ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

I. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Steps towards energy conservation are being continuously undertaken to
reduce wastage and improve efficiency resulting in reduced energy cost.
The company has regularly implemented new and improved powers
saving techniques to optimize the energy consumption and reduce cost
onsuch account.

Il - TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, ADOPTION AND
INNOVATION:

The company manufactures | V Fluids and ophthalmic products using the
FFS (Form-Fill-Seal) latest imported technology which is considered as the
best technique world over.

FORM-B
1. SpecificareainwhichR & D carried out by the Company.

a. Todevelop new productsin different dosage form for Domestic
and International market.

b. Todevelop newanalytical methods and their validation.

c. Improvement of existing products with the objective to reduce
cost, improve process and quality.

d. To develop new innovative products in novel drug delivery
system.

e. To develop new innovative products for different segments
where currently products are not available.

f.  Todevelop 'ready to use' injectable dosage form.

g. Toconduct stability study of development products as per ICH
guidelines.

2. Benefitsderived asresult of the R & D Process.

Various products are developed by R & D division and
commercialized. Some of the products are under different stages of
development and a few more have been taken of for cost
optimization.

3. Expenditure on Research and Development:

CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

111 - FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: (~ in lakhs)

CURRENT PREVIOUS
YEAR YEAR

Foreign Exchange Earnings 1,851.72 2,771.72
Foreign Exchange Outgo:

Imports - Stores & spares 14.66 136.47
Capital Goods 303.13
Imports - Raw Materials 1,818.43 2,473.76
Bank Charges 14.21 11.32
Interest Expense 675.00 702.41
Travelling Expenses 8.57
Other Consultancy 20.70 25.00
System and Software Expenses 245.43 232.25
Technical & Professional Charges 20.53 21.53
Sales Commission 17.80
Fees for product 9.91
registrations/certifications

Sales Promotion Expenses 3354
Repair & Maintenance 231 8.06
Guarantee Fees 11.95 6.22
Royalty Expenses 15.52 3713
Total 2,838.74 4,027.10

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Indranil Mukherjee
Managing Director
DIN: 06692898
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 27.07.2021

Gabriel Sabate Parayre

Director
DIN: 08518258
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 27.07.2021

(31.03.2021) (V) (31.03.2020) ()
Capital Expenditure:
Revenue Expenditure:
Material 0.94 3.01
Personnel 37.50 38.68
Administrative and Other Expenses 0.05 5.37
Total R & D Expenditure 38.49 47.06
As a percentage of Total Turnover 0.29% 0.27%
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Annexure-I111
(Form No. MGT-9)

Extract of Annual Return as on
The Financial Year Ended on 317 March, 2021
[Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rulel 2(1 )of the
Companies (Managemenrt and Administration) Rules, 2014

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

1. CIM CIN - U24230D0 1992 PLC047T245
2. Registration Darte 207 January 1992
3. Name of the Company Ahleon Parenterals (India) Limited
4. CaregoryfSub-Caregory of the Company Public Limited Company
5. Address of the Registered office and conrace details Plot no. 30{30E, 2™ Floor, Shivaji Marg,
Majafparh Road Industrial Area, New Delhi-1 10013
Ranjan Kumar Sahu | Company Secretary & St Manager- Legal
6. Whether listed company Mo
7. Name, Address and Contacr derails of Registrar and Mr.NCPal
Transter Agent, if any MASSERVICESLTD
T-34, 2" Floor, Okhla Industrial Area.
Phase - I1, Mew Delhi-110020
Ph: 01 1-26387281/82/83, Fax: 01 1- 26387384
Email: infol@masservicom | Websire: www.masserv.com

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the wtal mrnover of the company shall be stated:-

NAME AND DESCRIPTION NIC CODE OF % OF TOTAL TURNOVER
OF MAIN FRODUCTSf SERVICES THE PRODUC OF THE COMPANY
1 Manufacture of Allopathic Pharmaceutical 3004, 21002 100%
Preparations.

111. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

NAME AND ADDRESS — CIN/GLN HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY % of shares  Applicable
OF THE COMPANY JASSOCIATE held Section
1 B Braun Singapore Pre. Lud. 198703127TH Holding Company 96.112 Sections 2(46)
2 B Braun Medical India Py, Led. | U33112ZMHIYS84PTC2 14514 Associate Company Nill Sections 2(6)
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i. Category-wise Share Holding
CATEGORY OF

SHAREHOLDERS

NO. OF SHARES HELD AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

Demar

.THE:II

Physical

% of Toral
“;I: TeS

SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity]

MNO. OF SHARES HELD AT
THE END OF THE YEAR

% of Toral

Demar Total Shares

Physical

% Change
during
the year

A, Promoter

1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF

k) Central Govt

c)  State Govt(s)

d) Bodies Corp

e} Banks [ Fl

f1  Any Other

Sub-Total (A)1):-

2} Foreign

g) NRIS - Individuals

h) Orher-Individuals

i) Bodies Corp.

6886082 34410 | 6920492

06.12

HRE60R2| 34410) 6920492

il Banks [ Fl

k} Any Other

Sub-total (A) (2):-

6886082 34410 6920492

96.12

OREO0RZ| 34410 6920492

B. Public Sharcholding

Institurions

a) Mutual Funds

bk} Banks/Fl

Central Govt

c)

d)  Srate Gowvtls)

e} Venture Capital Funds

)  Insurance Companies

g} Flls

h) Foreign Venture Capital Funds

i)  Orthers (specify)

Sub-Total (B)(1)

2. Non Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

46313 - 4633

0.06

117909 —| 117909 1.64

i) Indian

i) Owverseas

b} Individuals

i} Individual shareholders holding
nominal share capital upra ¥ 2 lakh

204629 69173 273802

3.80

69172 160526

[
[
Ly

91354

(1.57)

i) Individual shareholders
holding nominal share capiral
in excess of ¥ 1 lakh

c) Others (Specify)

1223 -

0.02

1223 - 0.02

Sub-toral (B)i2)

210485 69173

3.58

210486 69172 3.88

Total Public Sharcholding
(Bi=(B) (1)+(B} (2)

69173

3.88

[£5]
[£]
= |
]
=
n
oo

210486 6917 3.88

. Shares held by Custodian
for GDR & ADR

Grand Total (A+B+C)|

69173

3.88

7096568 69172 7200150 100.00

17



" Ahlcon Parenterals (India) Limited, “29" Annual Report 2020-21"

11. Sharcholding of Promoters

5. NO. SHAREHOLDER'S NAME SHAREHOLDING AT THE SHAREHOLDING AT THE
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR END OF THE YEAR
No.of | % of toral | % of Shares MNo.of |% cofrotal | % of Shares % change in
Shares | Shares of Pledged | Shares | Shares of Pledged | share holding
the encumbe red the company| encumbered during the year
company to total shares to total shares
1 B. Braun Singapore Pre. Lrd. 6920492 94,12 —| 6920492 96.12 = =
TOTAL 6920492 94,12 = 6920491 Q412 - -

111. Change in Promoters' Sharcholding (please specify, if there is no change)

SHAREHOLDING AT THE CUMULATIVE SHAREHOLDING
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR DURING THE YEAR
MNo. of Shares % of rotal Shares MNo. of Shares % of rotal Shares
of the company of the company
1| At the beginning of the year 6920492 96.12 6920492 96.12
Date wise Increase [ Decrease in Promoters - - - -
Share holding during the year specifying the
reasons for increnase [ decrease (e allotment
[ transfer [ bonus! swear equiry etc):
BuI0492 94.12 BuI0492 Qh.11
At the end of the year 0 0

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebredness of the Company including interest cutstandingfacerued but not due for payment

Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total

excluding deposits Loans Indebtedness

Indebredness at the beginning of the financial year

i} Principal Amount - 30,127.07 - 29,578.85
i) Interest due bur not paid - - - -
it} Interest accrued but not due — 266,61 - 223.37
Total (i+ii+iiil - 30,393.70 - 19,802,212
Change in Indebredness during the financial year
- Addition - 1,213.20 - 9.757.12
- Reduction - - - (9,165.65)
MNet Change - -
Indebredness at the end of the financial year
i} Principal Amount - 31,340.28 = 30,127.07
i) Interest due but not paid - - - -
i} Interest accured but not due _ 166.63 _ 266.63
Total (i+ii+iiil - 31,606,491 - 30,393.70
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V1. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Wholestime Directors and/or Manager

PARTICULARS OF
REMUNERATION

NAME OF MD

{Indranil Mukherjee)

TOTAL
AMOUNT

1. | Gross salary

(b)) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income Tax Act, 1961
(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under Secrion 17{3) Income Tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the Income T Act, 1961

2. Stock Option

Sweat Equity

4. Commission —
as % of profit
(performance and incentives |

3. Ochers

6. Toral (Al

Criling as per the Act

Mo remuneration paid 1o
thie Marging Ditector by the Co

B. Remuneration to other Directors:

TOTAL

AMOUNT

Independent Directors Mr. Arun K. Gupra 1,753,000
— Fee for attending board, Commirtee meerings, Commission & others, Dr, =, C. L. Gupra 1.75,000
please specify De. 5. 5. Arora 175,000
Total (1) 5,25,000
Other Mon-Exceutive Directors Fee for artending board, Commirtee -
meetings, Commission & Orhers, please specify

Total (2)

Total (Bl={1+2] 5,235,000
Total Managerial Remuneration 5,25,000

Orverall Ceiling as per the Act

As Per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MDY/ Manager/ WTD

PARTICULARS OF

KEY MANAGERIAL PERS

WMPANY SECRETARY TOTAL
1. | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions coneatned in Section 17(1) of 2093408.0C 2093408.0C
the Income Tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites ufs 17(2} Income Tax Act, 1961
Profits in Hew of salary under seeton 703) Income
Tax Act, 1961
2, Stock Option - -
3, Sweat Equiry - -
4, Commission as % of profic athers, specify - -
5, Orhers, (Including Performance Bonus) — —
B, Total (Al 2093408.00 209340800

V1L PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES «

NIL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

20

TOTHEMEMBERS OF
AHLCON PARENTERALS (INDIA) LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

1

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of
AhlconParenterals (India) Limired (“rhe Company™), which
comprise the balance sheer as ar March 31, 2021, the statement of
Profit and Loss, the statement of cash flows for the vear then ended,
and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policiesand orther explanatory informarion.

In our opinion and ro the best of our informarion and according o
the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act") in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021,
and loss and its cash flows for the year then ended.

Basis for opinion

i

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of rthe Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Orher informarion

4.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Direcror's report, but does not include the
tinancial statements and our audiror's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is marerially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information, we are required to report
that facr. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance
for the financial statements

3.

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters
stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation
of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the

Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepred in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent; and design, implementarion and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation
of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible
for assessing the Company'sability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or
has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors
are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
FEPOTTINE Process.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

i

Ohir objectives are roobtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not o puarantee that an audic conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and mainrain professional skepricism
throughout the audic. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence rhar is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an underseanding of internal control relevant to the audir in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(I) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effecriveness of such conrrols.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the
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going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubr on the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncerrainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequarte, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
CONCINUE 35 3 POINg CONCerm.

Evaluate the overmll presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events ina manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other mateers, the planned scope and tming of the audit
and significant  audit findings, including any  significant
deficienciesininternal conrrol that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a starement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and ather marters thar may reasonably be thought o
bear onourindependence, and where applicable, relared safepuards.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

1.

12

a)

(b)

(e

(d)

(e

f)

(g

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016
(“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure B a statement on the mateers specified in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

Asrequired by Secrion 143(3) of the Act, we report thar:

We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of aur audir.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination
of those books except that the backup of the books of accounts and
other books and papers maintained in electronic mode has not been
maintained on servers physically located in India.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Beport are in agreement with
the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

Un the basis of the written representations received from the
directors as on March 31, 2021 taken on record by the Board of
Dlirectors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section
164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith, reference is made to our comment in
paragraph 12(b) above.

With respecr to the adequacy of the internal financial controls

with reference to financial statements of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such conrrols, refer to our separate
Report in* Annexure A™.
(R} With respect to the ather matrers to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our

information and according to the explanations given ro us:

i.  TheCompany has disclosed the impact of pending litigations
on its financial position in its financial statements — Refer
Maote 20 o the financial statements;

ii. The Company has long rerm contracts as ar March 31, 2021
for which there were no marerial foresceable losses. The
Company did not have any derivative contracts as ar March
31,2021:

iii. There were no amounts which were required o be
transterred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company during the vear ended March 31, 2021

iv. The reporting on disclosures relating ro Specified Bank
Motes is not applicable to the Company for the vear ended
March 31,2021

13.  The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of Secrion 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N /7 N3000 16
SACHIN PAREKH

Partner

Membership No- 107038

Place: Mumbai

Duated: 18.08,2021

UDIN: 21107038AAAAEY 4865
Annexure A to Independent Auditors' Report

Referred to in paragraph 12(gdof the Independent Audirors' Reporr of
even date to the members of Ahlcon Parenterals (India) Limired on the
financial staremenrs for the year ended March 31, 2021

Report on the Internal Finandal Controls with reference to financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

1. We have audited the internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements of Ahlcon Parenterals (India) Limited(“the
Company™) asaf March 31, 2021 in conjuncrion with our audic of
the financial starements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

2. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Conrrals Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

21
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operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence o company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

3.

Clur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's
internal financial contrals with reference o financial statements
hased on our audir. We conducted our audir in accordance with
the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting (the“*Guidance Note") and the Standards on
Auditing deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, bath applicable to an audir of internal financial controls
and both issued by the [CAL Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require thar we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls with reference ro
financial statements was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all marerial respects.

Qur audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence abour the adequacy of the internal financial conerols
system with reference to financial statements and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of intermnal financial controls with
reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements, assessing the risk that a marerial weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due o fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company's internal financial controls system with reference to
financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Conreols with reference to financial
sratements

[}

A company's internal financial controls with reference o financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements includes
those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
recards thar, in reasonable derail, accurately and fairly reflecr the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;
(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepred accounting principles, and thar
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance reparding

prevention or rimely detecrion of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with reference o
financial statements

1.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial contrals
with reference to financial statements, includingthe possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatementsdue to error or fraud may occur and not be detected.
Also, projections of any evaluation of theinternal financial
controls with reference to financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that theinternal financial controls with
reference to financial statements may become inadequate
because of changes inconditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

Place: Mumbai
Dhated: 18.08.2021

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an
adequate internal financialcontrols system with reference to
financial statements and such internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2021, based on theinternal control over financial
reporting criteria established by the Company considering
theessential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of InternalFinancial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants oflndia,
For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Numbers 012754N / N500016
SACHIN PAREKH
Partner

Membership Mo- 107038

UDIN: 21107038AAAAEY4865

Annexure B to Independent Auditors’ Beport

Referred o in paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditors’ Report of
even date to the members of Ahlcon Parenterals (India) Limited on the
financial statements as of and for the year ended March 31, 2021

(a) The Company is maintaining proper records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and sitvation, of
fixed assers.

(b} The fixed nsers are physically veritied by the Management
according to a phased program designed to cover all the items
over a period of 3 years which, in our opinion, is reasonable
having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. Pursuant to the program, a portion of the fixed assets has
been physically verified by the management and no material
discrepancies have been noticed on such verification.

{c] The title deeds of immaovable properties as disclosed in Note
1 lon fixed assets to the financial statements, are held in the
name of the Company:

The physical verification of inventoryhave been conducted ar
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reasonable intervals by the Manapement during the yvear. The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as
compared to book records were not material.

The Company has not grantedany loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under Secrion 1890of the Act.
Therefore, the provisions of Clause 3(iii}). (iii}a), (iii}(b) and
(iii){c) of the said Order are not applicable ra the Company.

The Company has not granted any loans or made any investments,
or provided any guarantees or security ro the parties covered under

Secrion 185 and 186 of the Act. Therefore, the provisions of

Clause 3{iv) of the said Order are notapplicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any depesits from the public
within the meaning of Sections 73, 74, 75 and 76 of the Act and
the Rules framed there under to the extent notified.

Pursuant to the rules made by the Central Government of India,
the Company is required to maintain cost records as specitied
under Section 148(1) of the Act in respect of its products. We
have broadly reviewed the same, and are of the opinion that, prima
facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination
of the records with a view to derermine whether they are accurate or
complere.

{a) According ro the information and explanations given to usand
the records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the
Company is generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues in respect of income tax, though there has been aslight delay in
a few cases, and is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues,
including provident fund, employees' state insurance, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess,
goods and service tax and other material statutory dues, as
applicable, with the appropriate authorities. Also refer note 20 (V1)
to the financial statements regarding management’s assessment on
certain mateers relating to provident fund.

(b)) According to the information and explanations given to us
and the records of the Company examined by us, there are no dues
of income-tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added rax
and goods and service tax which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute. The particulars of dues of sales rax and
service tax as at March 31, 2021 which have not been deposited
on account of a dispute, are as follows:

Name of = Nature of dues Amount Period to Forum where
the Rs. which the the dispute is
Statute in Lakh  amount relates pending
The Finance Servicetax |  76.34 | 2006-07 to 2011-12 Central Excise
Act, 1994 due to wrong and Service
availment of Tax Appellate
Cenvat credit of Tribunal, Delhi
wages contractors
The Central Salestax| 0.24 April 2007 Sales Tax
Sales Tax due to non to March 2008 Commissioner,
Act, 1956 -submission Bhiwadi
of the forms

According ro the records of the Company examined by us and the
information and explanation given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any bank as at the
balance sheet date.The Company does not have any loans or
borrowings from any financial institution or Government nor there are
any dues to debenture holders.

in.

®i.

xii.

xiil

Xiv.

XV,

NV

Place : Mumbai
Dated : 18.08.2021

The Company has not raised any moneys by way of inirial public
offer, further public offer (including debr instruments). and rerm
loans during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3(ix)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

During the course of our examination of the books and records of
the Company, carried out in accordance with the generally
accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, we have neither come
across anyinstance of material fraud by the Company or on the
Company by its officers or employees, noticed or reported during
the year, nor have we been informed of any such case by the
Management.

The Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisionsof Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules,
2014 are not applicable to ir, the provisions of Clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company has entered into transacrions with related parties
in compliance with the provisions of Sections 177 and 188 of the
Act. The details of such related party transactions havebeen
disclosed in the financial statements as required under
Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Relared Party Disclosures
specified under Secrion 133 of the Act.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures
during the year. Accordingly, the provisions of Clause 3{xiv) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company:

The Company has not entered into any non cash transactions
with its directors or persons connecred with him.  Accordingly,
the provisions of Clause 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under Section 43-
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the
provisions of Clause 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company,

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountants LLP
Firm Registration Number: 012754N/N500016
SACHIN PAREKH

Partner

Membership Number: 107038

UDIN: 21107038AAAAEY 4865
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

PARTICULARS
31ST MARCH, 2021 (%)
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders” Funds
Share Capiral 3 7120.02 720.02
Reserves and Surplus 4 (10,334.04! (5,631.28)
(9,614.02) (4,911.26)
MNon-Current Liabilitics
Long Term Borrowings 5 7,500.0C 14,300.00
Long Term Provisions 6 1,958.35 1,357.64
9,458.35 15,857.64
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 7 17,040.28 15,827.07
Trade Payables ]
Total outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and
Small Enterprises and 147.39 11287
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprises 969.12 1,337.56
Oher Current Liabilities g 7,784.38 934.63
Shaort-Term Provisions 10 203.11 245.20
26,144.28 18,457.33
TOTAL 25,988.61 29,403.71
ASSETS
MNon Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equupment (Tangble Assets) 11 21,052.42 13,260.33
Intangible Assers 11 1.28 -
Capital Work=In-Progress 11 622.30 125.74
Deterred Tax Asset (net) 12 - -
Long=Term Loans and Advances 13 560 88 BHR.O7
Orther Non-Current Assets 14 - 282
21,251.88 24,056.91
Current Assets
Inventories 15 1,935.87 1,533.93
Trade Receivables 16 1.491.59 2413.72
(Cash and Bank Balances 17 31.04 40.03
Shaort Term Loans and Advances 18 109.36 100.16
Other Current Assets 19 168.87 138.94
373693 5,346.80
TOTAL 25,988.61 29,403.71
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even daw

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountanis LLP
Firm Registration No 1 Q127 54N/N300016

Sachin Parckh
Partner
Membership Mo, 107038

Place : Mumbai
Dhare : 18.08.2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Ahleon Parenterals (India) Limited

Indranil Mukherjee
Dhirector
DN Mo, 066928494

Place : Mumbai

Dare : 27.07.2021

Ranjan Kumar Sahu
Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi
Date : 27.07.2021

Gabriel Sabate
Director and Chief Financial Officer
DN 058518258

Place : Mumbai
Dare : 27.07.2021
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2021

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

PARTICULARS NOTES YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED

31ST MARCH, 2021 () 31ST MARCH, 2020 (%)
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 22 13,231.07 17.446.82
Orther Income 13 141.05 117.60
Total Revenue 13,372.12 17,504.42
Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed 24 4.343.4C 3,365.62
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods & work-in- 25 186.87 (96.96]
progress
Employee Benefits Expense 26 1.369.2C 2.613.76
Finance Costs 27 1,597 .98 2.927.55
Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 78 2.670.13 2,161.44
Ohther Expenses 79 5,707.3C 6,151.63
Total Expenses 18,074.58 19,123.06
(Loss) Before Tax 4,702.76| (1,558.64)
Tax Expense - -
Loss After Tax for the Year 4,702.76] (1.,538.04)

Loss Per Equiry Share [Nominal Value Per Share: ~10

{March 31, 2020: ~10)]

Basic and Diluted 34 (65.31) {21.63)
Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 2

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even dare,

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountanes LLP
Firm Registration No : 012754N/N500016 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Ahleon Parenterals (India) Limired

Sachin Parckh Indranil Mukherjee Gabriel Sabate
Pariner Diirector Drirector and Chief Financial Officer
Membership No. 107038 DIN No., 06692804 DIN: 08518258

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Place + Mumbai
Dare : 18.08.2021

Date : 27.07.21 Date : 27.07.21

Ranjan Kumar Sahu
Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi
Dage : 27.07.21
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Notes to financial statement as at and for the year ended March 31, 2021

Amountin Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

Note 1 General Information

The Company is engaged in the business of manufacturing of Hospital
care products viz. manufacturer of Pharmaceutical Intravenous Fluids,
Opthalmics & others etc. The Company has manufacturing facility at
Bhiwadi, Alwar District, Rajasthan.

Note 2 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

21

2.2

Basis of Preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
the generally accepted accounting principles in India under the
historical cost convention on accrual basis. These financial
statements have been prepared to comply in all material aspects
with the accounting standards notified under the Companies
(Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended), specified under
section 133 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
2013.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-
current as per the Company's operating cycle and other criteria set
out in the Schedule I11 (Division 1) to the Companies Act, 2013.
Based on the nature of products and the time between the
acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and
cash equivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle
as 12 months for the purpose of current —non-current classification
of assetsand liabilities.

Property, Plant & Equipment (Tangible Assets)

Tangible Assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost comprises of the
purchase price including import duties and non-refundable taxes,
and directly attributable expenses incurred to bring the asset to the
location and condition necessary for it to be capable of being
operated in the manner intended by management. Subsequent
costs related to an item of Property, Plant and Equipment are
recognised in the carrying amount of the item if the recognition
criteriaare met.

Items of Property, Plant and Equipment that have been retired
from active use and are held for disposal are stated at the lower of
their net carrying amount and net realisable value and are shown
separately in the financial statements under the head ‘Other
current assets’. Any write-down in this regard is recognised
immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognised on
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its
use or disposal. The gain or loss arising on derecognition is
recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Depreciation is provided on a pro-rata basis on the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets, based on
technical evaluation done by management’s expert taking into
account the nature of the assets, their estimated period of use and
the operating conditions. The depreciation charge for each period
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, unless it is
included in the carrying amount of any other asset. The useful life,
residual value and the depreciation method are reviewed atleast at
each financial year end. If the expectations differ from previous

estimates, the changes are accounted for prospectively as a change in
accounting estimate.

The estimates of useful lives of tangible assets are as follows :

Type of Asset Useful lifesas | Management estimate

per Schedule 11 | of Useful life Useful
lifes (In Years)

Lease hold land - 99*

Building 60 10 to 50

Plant and Machinery 15 41015

Furniture and Fixtures 10 8to 15

Office Equipment 5 4 t015

Vehicles 8 6

*Leasehold land are depreciated over the period of lease.

2.3

Intangible Assets
(@) Acquired Intangible Assets

Intangible assets are stated at acquisition cost, net of accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Intangible
assets are amortised on a straight line basis over their estimated
useful lives. A rebuttable presumption that the useful life of an
intangible asset will not exceed ten years from the date when the asset
is available for use is considered by the management. The
amortisation period and the amortisation method are reviewed at
least at each financial year end. If the expected useful life of the asset
is significantly different from previous estimates, the amortisation
period is changed accordingly.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an
intangible asset are determined as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and
recognised as income or expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The estimated useful lives of intangible assets are as follows:

Asset Useful lifes (In Years)
Computer Software 3
(b) Research and Development Cost

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditure
incurred on an individual project is recognised as an intangible asset
when all of the following criteria are met:

- Thereisan intention to complete the asset.
- Thereisan ability to use or sale the asset.
- theasset will generate future economic benefits.

- Adequate resources are available to complete the development and
to use or sell the asset.

- The expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during
development can be measured reliably.

- Itis technically feasible to complete the intangible asset so that It
will be available for use or sale.

Following the initial recognition of the development expenditure as
an asset, the cost model is applied requiring the asset to be carried at
cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated
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impairment losses. Amortisation of the asset begins when
development is complete and the asset is available for use and it is
amortised on straight line basis over the estimated useful life.

2.4 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include interest, other costs incurred in
connection with borrowing and exchange differences arising from
foreign currency borrowings to the extent that they are regarded as
an adjustment to the interest cost. General and specific borrowing
costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use
or sale, are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the
assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss in
the period inwhich they are incurred.

2.5 Impairment of Assets

Assessment is done at each balance sheet date as to whether there is
any indication that an asset (tangible and intangible) may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, an estimate of the recoverable amount of
the asset/cash generating unit is made. Recoverable amount is higher
of an asset’s or cash generating unit’s net selling price and its value in
use. Value in use is the present value of estimated future cash flows
expected to arise from the continuing use of an asset and from its
disposal at the end of its useful life. For the purpose of assessing
impairment, the recoverable amount is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. The
smallest identifiable group of assets that generates cash inflows from
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows from
other assets or groups of assets, is considered as a cash generating unit
(CGU). An asset or CGU whose carrying value exceeds its recoverable
amount is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable
amount. Assessment is also done at each balance sheet date as to
whether there is any indication that an impairment loss recognised for
an asset in prior accounting periods may no longer exist or may have
decreased. An impairment loss is reversed to the extent that the asset’s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined if no impairment loss had previously been
recognised.

2.6 Inventories

Inventories are stated at lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is determined using the weighted average method. The cost of
finished goods and work in progress comprises raw materials, direct
labour, other direct costs and related production overheads. Net
realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business, less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

2.7 Foreign Currency Translations
Initial Recognition

On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions are
recorded by applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange
rate between the reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.

Subsequent Recognition
As at the reporting date, non-monetary items which are carried in

terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign currency are
reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. All
non-monetary items which are carried at fair value or other
similar valuation denominated in a foreign currency are reported
using the exchange rates that existed when the values were
determined.

All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency are restated at the
end of accounting period. With respect to long-term foreign currency
monetary items, the Company has adopted the following policy:

- Foreign exchange difference on account of a depreciable asset, is
adjusted in the cost of the depreciable asset, which would be
depreciated over the balance life of the asset.

-In other cases, the foreign exchange difference is accumulated in a
Foreign Currency Monetary Item Translation Difference Account, and
amortised over the balance period of such long termasset/ liability.

A monetary asset or liability is termed as a long-term foreign
currency monetary item, if the asset or liability is expressed in a
foreign currency and has a term of 12 months or more at the date of
origination of the asset or liability.

Exchange differences on restatement of all other monetary items
are recognised in the Statement of Profitand Loss.

Derivatives and hedging activities

The premium or discount arising at the inception of forward
exchange contracts entered into to hedge an existing asset/liability,
is amortised as expense or income over the life of the contract.
Exchange differences on such a contract are recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss in the reporting period in which the
exchange rates change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation or
renewal of such a forward exchange contract are recognised as
income or as expense for the period.

2.8 Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognised when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership in the goods are transferred to the buyer as per the terms
of the contract, which coincides with the delivery of goods and are
recognised net of trade discounts, rebates, Goods and Service tax.

Service income is accounted as and when services are rendered and
are net of Goods and Service tax.

2.9 Other Income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into
account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

Export benefits, incentives and licenses: Export incentives are
recognized as income when the right to receive credit as per the
terms of the scheme is established in respect of the exports made
and where there is no significant uncertainty regarding the ultimate
collection of the relevant export proceeds.

2.10 Employee Benefits
Provident Fund

Contribution towards provident fund for employees is made to
the regulatory authorities, where the Company has no further
obligations. Such benefits are classified as Defined
Contribution Schemes as the Company does not carry any
further obligations, apart from the contributions made on a
monthly basis.



Ahlcon Parenterals (India) Limited, “29" Annual Report 2020-21" '

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS AT AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Gratuity

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the
“Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in accordance with
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a
lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based
on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment.
The Company’s liability is actuarially determined (using the
Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. Actuarial
losses/ gains are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in
the year in which they arise.

Compensated Absences

Accumulated compensated absences, which are expected to be
availed or encashed within 12 months from the end of the year are
treated as short term employee benefits. The obligation towards the
same is measured at the expected cost of accumulating compensated
absences as the additional amount expected to be paid as a result of
the unused entitlement as at the year end. Accumulated
compensated absences, which are expected to be availed or encashed
beyond 12 months from the end of the year are treated as other long
term employee benefits. The Company’s liability is actuarially
determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of
each year. Actuarial losses/ gains are recognised in the Statement of
Profitand Loss in the year inwhich they arise.

Termination Benefits

Termination benefits in the nature of voluntary retirement
benefits are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss as and
whenincurred.

2.11 Currentand Deferred Tax

Tax expense for the period, comprising current tax and deferred
tax, are included in the determination of the net profit or loss for
the period. Current tax is measured at the amount expected to be
paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the taxation laws
prevailing in the respective jurisdictions.

Deferred tax is recognised for all the timing differences, subject to the
consideration of prudence in respect of deferred tax assets. Deferred
tax assets are recognised and carried forward only to the extent that
there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income
will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realised.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the
Balance Sheet date. In situations, where the Company has
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward losses under tax laws, all
deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is
virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be
realised against future taxable profits. At each Balance Sheet date, the
Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets, ifany.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are offset when there is
a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts and
there is an intention to settle the asset and the liability on a net
basis. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset when
there is a legally enforceable right to set off assets against liabilities
representing current tax and where the deferred tax assets and the
deferred tax liabilities relate to taxes on income levied by the same
governing taxation laws.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) credit is recognised as an asset only
when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the
company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

Such asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and the carrying
amount of the MAT credit asset is written down to the extent there is
no longer a convincing evidence to the effect that the Company will
pay normal income tax during the specified period..

2.12 Provisionsand Contingent Liabilities
Provisions

Provisions are recognised when there is a present obligation as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and there is a reliable estimate of the amount of the
obligation. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the
expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the Balance
sheet date and are not discounted to its present value.

Contingent Liabilities

Contingent liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible
obligation arising from past events, the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
company or a present obligation that arises from past events where it
is either not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle or areliable estimate of the amount cannot be made.

2.13 Leases
Asalessee

Operating leases - Leases in which a significant portion of the risks
and rewards of ownership are retained by the lessor are classified as
operating leases. Payments made under operating leases are charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease.

2.14 Cash and Cash Equivalents

In the cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalents include cash in
hand, demand deposits with banks, other short-term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

2.15Earning/ (Loss) Per Share

Basic earnings / (loss) per share is calculated by dividing the net
profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period. Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s earnings
per share is the net profit for the period after deducting preference
dividends and any attributable tax thereto for the period. The
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the
period and for all periods presented is adjusted for events, such as
bonus shares, other than the conversion of potential equity shares
that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without
a corresponding change in resources. For the purpose of calculating
diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average
number of shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for the
effects of all dilutive potential equity shares.

2.16 Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the
generally accepted accounting principles requires that the
management makes estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent
liabilities as at the date of the financial statements, and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reported period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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NOTE 3 - SHARE CAPITAL Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated
PARTICULARS AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 @ = AS AT 315T MARCH, 202C R
(i) Authorised :
11,000,000 (March 31, 2020: 11,000,000} Equity Shares of ~ 10 each 1100.00 1100.00
7,000,000 (March 31, 2020: 7,000,000} Preference Shares of ~10 each T00.00 T00.00
1800.00 1800.00
(i) lssued, Subseribed and paid up
7,200,150 (March 31, 2020: 7,200,150) Equity Shares of ~ 10 each 720.02 720.02
Taotal 720.02 720,02

a) BReconeiliation of the number of Equity shares

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
315T MARCH , 2021 315T MARCH, 2020
Number of  Amount in ) Mumber of  Amount in )
shares shares
Balance as at the beginning of the Year 7200150 720.02 7200150 720.07
Addd: Shares issued during the Year - - - -
Balance as at the end of the Year 7200150 720.02 7200150 720.02

Bl Rights, preferences and restrictions attached o shares
Equiry Shares: The Company has one class of equity shares having a par value of ~ 10 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote per
share held. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General
Meering, excepr in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are eligible o receive the remaining assers of

the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to theirshareholding.

el Shares held by Holding Company and Subsidiary of Holding Company

CLASS OF SHARES | NAME OF SHAREHOLDER AS AT 315T MARCH, 202 AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020
Mumber of %% Holding in that Number of | % Holding in that
shares class of shares shares class of shares
Equity Shares
6920492 Shares (March 31, 2020: 6920492 Shares) held by 6920407 96.12 6920492 96.12
B. Braun Singapore Pre Lid, the Holding Company
di  Details of shares held by sharecholders holding more than 53'% of the aggregate shares in the Company
Equity Shares
B. Braun Singapore Pre Ltd, the Immediate Holding Company 920492 96.12 6920492 96.12
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NOTE 4 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS
PARTICULARS

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 (%)

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020 (%)

Capital Reserve
Seate Subsidy on Fixed Capiral Investment [also refer to note (a) below] 15.00 15.0C
Surplus on Reissue of Forfeited Shares 0.33 0.33
Capital Redemprion Reserve |also refer to nore (b) below 380.0C 380.0C
395,33 395.33
General Reserve
Balance as at the beginning of the Year 470.0C 470.0C
Add: Transterred from Surplus in Statement of Profic and Loss during the year . .
Balance as at the end of the Year 470.0C 470.0C
Surplus/ (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as ar the beginning of the Year (6,496.61) (4,937.97)
Lass for the Year (4.702.78) (1,558.64)
Balance as at the end of the Year (11,199.37) (6,496.61)
Toral (10,334.04) (5,631.28)

Note: (a) Backward area subsidy received by RIICO, Rajasthan in the year 1995, for new industrinl undertaking.

(b} The Company had issued redeemable preference shares which were redeemed our of profits (Refer table below for issue and redemption
detailz). In order to comply with the requirements of the then applicable Section 80 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Company had

transferred amounts to the Capiral Redemprion Reserve.

DATE OF ISSLIE

DATE OF REDEMPTION

AMOUINT IMN ()

5-Jun-2000 30 Jun-2008 90.0C
28-0¢e-2000 24-Dec-2007 200.00
28-Oer-2006 14-Feb-2014 90.0C

NOTE 5 - LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
PARTICULARS

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 (%)

AS AT 318T MARCH, 2020 (%)

Unsecured

External Commercial Borrowings (ECB) |Refer Note (a) below) 1,500.00 7,500.00
Term Loan from Bank [Refer note 9 (a)] - 6,800.00
Total 7,500.00 14,300.00

Mate: (@) During the year 2018-19, the Company has taken an External Commercial Borrowing of ~7,500 Lakhs at interest rate of 9% repayable after 5

years from B. Braun Melsungen AG, the ultimate holding company.
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NOTE6 - LONG TERM PROVISIONS Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

PARTICULARS

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 )| AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020 ()

Provision for Employee Benefits: (Refer More 35!

Provision for Gratuity 15.16 19.72
Other Provision

Prowision for EPCG (Refer Notes below and Note 39 1,940,146 1537.92
Total 1,938.35 1557.64

The company has incurred expenses in foreign currency on various assers for the import of Plant & Machineries. Such Plant & Machineries have
been imported without payment of customs duey, under Export Promotion Capital Goods (EPCG) scheme, on the basis of an undertaking given o
customs authorities, that the company shall fulfill an export obligation equivalent to 6 times of duty saved on capital goods imported under EPCG
scheme, within 8 years from authorisation issue date i.e. May 09, 2014. The total dury saved is ™ 2,142.24 Lakhs. The Company is expecting to fulfil
only part of its export obligation within the stipulared timelines. Based on best estimares, the company has made provision in respect of expected
unfulfilled export obligations. Liability for EPCG would be payble in Fy 2022-23.

NOTE 7 - SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
PARTICULARS

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 R)

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020 (%)

Unsecured:

Term Loans: From Banks [Refer Note (a) below]| 10,680.00 10,680.00
Credit Faciliry from Bank [Refer Note (a) below] 6,360.28 5,147.07
Total 17,040.28 15,827.07

(a)  (a) Short Term facility from Deutsche Bank is received under "Master Arrangement Letrer of Credit Facilities' dated December 1, 2010
between B Braun Melsungen AG and Deutsche Bank AG, Mumbai supported by B Braun Melsungen AG as Security party and Demand
Promissory Mote. The Short Term Credir facility along with rerm loan from Deutsche Bank is repayable on demand and carries interest as

advised from time to time by Deutsche Bank AG subject to minimum base prevalent rate from time to time.

NOTE 8 - TRADE PAYABLES
PARTICULARS

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021 )

AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020 )

32

(a) Total cutstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 147.39 112.87
{Refer Note 41)

(k) Towl outstanding dues of ereditors other than Micro Enterprises and 969.12 1,337.58
Small Enterprises

Toral 1,116.51 1,450.43
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NOTEY - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 R)

AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2020 )

Current Marturity of Long term loan{Refer Note (a) below) 6,800.00 -
Interest Accrued but not Due on ECB 266.63 266.63
Security Deposits 14.00 .00
Payables for Capital Goods 172.22 112.64
Advances from Customers 82.70 185.52
Employee Benefits Payable 137.1¢ 164.64
Foreign Currency Payable under Forward Contract - 3.93
Statutory dues including Provident Fund and Tax Deducted at Source 41.71 44.43
Orthers 268.84 145.52
Toral 7,7184.38 934.63
Note:

(a) During the vear 2019-20, the Company has taken an Loan of Rs, 5,800 Lakhs at interest rate of §.30% repavable afrer 2 vears from Deutsche Bank for

which comporate guarantee was provided by B, Braun Medical Industries Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia

MNOTE 10 - SHORT TERM PROVISIONE

PARTICULARS

Provision for Employee Benefits: (Refer Note 33)

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 R)

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020 )

Provision for Compensated Absences 64.79 B0.44
Other Provisions: { Refer Note 39)
Provision for Litigation/Disputes 16.72 50.3C
Pravision for Indirect Tax 112.69 112.41
Provision for delayed supplies to Government parties 2.00 2.00
Provision for other Matters 6.91 -
Toral 203.11 245.20
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NOTE 12 - DEFERRED TAX ASSET (NET] Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated
PARTICULARS AR AT 315T MARCH, 2021 k) AN AT 315T MARCH, 2020 R)
Deferred Tax Assets:
Provision for Doubtful Debes! Advances and others 845.64 701.79
Provision for Slow Moving Inventory / NRV write downs 70.54 44.72
Carry Forward Losses/ Unabsorbed Depreciation [ Disallowed Interest 5,106.16 3,875.37
Provision for Emplovee Benefits 54.01 Hb.6a0
6,076.35 468848
Restricted ro 1,907.36 2,149.70
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
Depreciation 1,907.36 2,149.70
Deferred Tax Asser (Net) .

Dieferred tax assers and Deferred tax liabilities have been offset as they relate to the same poverning taxation laws. In absence of virtual certainty

supported by convincing evidence that sufficient future taxable income will be available apainst which such deferred rax assets can be realised,

Dieferred tax assets are recopnized only to the extent of Deterred tax liabilities.

NOTE 13 — LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
PARTICULARS AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 R)

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020 (%)

Unsecured, considered pood (unless otherwise stared)

Capiral Advances

Considered Good 140.29 156.23
Considered Doubtful 158.45 -
Less: Provision for Capital Advance (18.45) -
140.29 156.23
Security Depaosits 207.95 161.23
Loans and Advances to Employees 1.79 1.53
Advance Income Tax [Net of Provision Rs. 5323.96 Lakhs 206.14 138.11
(March 31, 2020: Rs.525.96 Lakhs)]
Other Loans and Advances
Prepaid Expenses 13.71 10.92
Toral 560,58 568.02

NOTE 14 - OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
PARTICULARS AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 ®)

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020 (%)

Long Term Deposits with Banks with maturity of more than 12 months - 1.82
[Refer note(a) below]

Toal - .82
Note:

(a) Pledged as Margin Money/ Security Deposits towards rendering process.
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MOTE 15 = INVENTORIES
PARTICULARS

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated
AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 )

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020 (%)

Stores and Spares 154.91 39930
Packing Material 175.16 168,38
Raw Materials 574,93 728.21
Work-in-Progress 77.1¢% 118.3¢
Finished Goods 1,.025.03 1,311.70
Toral 2,207.19 2,725.95
Less: Provision for slow moving inventory [ NEV wrire downs 271.32 172.00
Toral 1,935,687 2,553.95
fa) Derails of Inventory

(i) Work-in-Progress

Opthalmics 21.03 313.14
IV Intfusion 56.12 75.21
Orthers 10.01
Toral 77.15 118.36
(i} Finished Goomds

Opehalmics 108.75 68.32
IV Infusion 895,65 1,231.40
Others 20.63 11.98
Toral 1,025.01 1,311.70

NOTE 16 - TRADE RECEIVABLES
PARTICULARS

AR AT 318T MARCH, 2021 )

AR AT 318T MARCH, 2020 %)

Unsecured, considered good:

Chutstanding for a period excecding six months from the date they are

due for payment 12.81 53.83
Others 1,478.78 2,359.89
Unsecured, considered doubtful:

Ourstanding for a period exceeding six months from the date they are e T87.67
due for payment 837.13

Less: Provision for Doubrful Debes (837.15] (7T87.67)
Toeal 1,4491.59 1.413.72
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NOTE 17 - CASH AND BANK BALANCES
FARTICULARS

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

AR AT 318T MARCH, 2021 )

AR AT 3158T MARCH, 2020 %)

Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash on hand 0.48 (.48
Bank Balances:
In current accounts 695 17.56
Other bank balances
Deposits with maturity more than 3 months but less than 12 months 23.61 11.99
[Refer note (a) below]

31.04 40,03

Mote:

{a) Pledged as Margin Money/ Security Deposits towards tendering process and against indemnity.

NOTE 18 - SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
PARTICULARS

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 ()

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020 (%)

Unsecured, Considered Good (unless otherwise stated

Security Deposits:

Considered Good - 15.58
Considered Doubtul 77.81 96.47
Less: Provision for Doubtful Security Deposits (77.81) {96.47)
- 15.58
Balances with Government Authoritics 13.64 16.55
Loans and Advances to Employees - 0.21
Other loans and advances
Prepaid Expenses 95.912 67.82
Total 109.36 100,16
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NOTE 9 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
PARTICULARS

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated
AS AT 315T MARCH, 2021 )

AS AT 315T MARCH, 2020 )

Lnsecured, Considered Good (unless atherwise stared
Interest Accrued on Deposits with Banks 2.52 1.72
Interest Accrued on security Deposits 8.61 920
Advance paid against supply of goods
Considered Good 85.24 178.13
Considered Doubtful 15.87 27.50
Less: Provision for Doubtful Advance to Suppliers (15.87) (27.50)
B8.24 178.13
Linamortised Premium on Forward Contract - 0.91
Export Benefit Receivable 68,67 46,98
Orher Assets
Considered Good 0.85 2.00
Considered Doubtful 24.27 23.21
Less: Provision for Doubtful advance (24.27) (23.21)
Q.83 2.00
Total 168,87 235.94

NOTE20 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
PARTICULARS

AR AT 318T MARCH, 2021 )

AR AT 318T MARCH, 2020 %)

i. Service Tax pending hearing of appeals/writ petitions/ under dispures
CENVAT Credit on wages Contractor 76.34 38.17
i Value Added Tax - declaration forms pending submission 0.24 0.24
iii. Supply of Defective product 5.00 5.00
iv. Worker reinstatement pending before Assistant Commissioner 15.00 15.00
Labour law Alwar.
v. Litigation with respect to vendor claim 6.91 6.92

VII. The Company has evaluated the impact of the recent Supreme Court Judgment in the case of "Vivekananda Vidyamandir And Others Vs The Regional
Provident Fund Commissioner (1) West Bengal" and the related circular (Circular No. C-1/1(33)2019/Vivekananda Vidya Mandir/284) dated March 20,
2019 issued by the Employees’ Provident Fund Organisation in relation to non-exclusion of certain allowances from the definition of "basic wages" of the
relevant employees for the purposes of determining contribution to provident fund under the Employees' Provident Funds & Miscellaneous Provisions Act,
1952. Intheassessment of the managementwhich is supported by legal advice, the aforesaid matter is not likely to have significant impact and accordingly, no

provision has been made in the Financial Statements.

NOTE 21 - CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
PARTICULARS

AR AT 318T MARCH, 2021 )

AR AT 318T MARCH, 2020 %)

a) Estimated value of contracts in capital account remaining to be excouted 217.89 855.47
[Mer of advances]

b} Export obligation expected to be fulfilled by May 08, 2022 under EPCG scheme 3,134.36 4,182.81
¢} Bank Guarantees B4.25 53816
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NOTE 22 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
15T MARCH, 2021 315T MARCH, 2020
Sale of Products 11,509.10 14,983.04
Sale of Services {Processing Charges) 1,480.72 2,114.31
Other Operating Revenue
Scrap Sales 163.94 223.4¢
Export Incentives 77.2¢ 124.01
Total 13,231.07 17,446,582
Drerails of Sales of products
Opthalmics 1.470.34 1,989.79
IV Infusion 8,930.5] 0.978.97
Others 1,009,258 3,014.28
Total 11,500, 10 14,983.04

NOTE 23 - OTHER INCOME
PARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR

11ST MARCH, 2021

PREVIOUS YEAR
35T MARCH, 2020

Interest Income
O security Dieposits H.69 860
On Fixed Deposits 2.69 1.72
On Income Tax Refund 1.84 10,13
Liabilities/ Provisions no longer required written back 126.93 94.75
Gain on Sale/ Disposal of Property, plant and equipment (Net) . 2.40
Rental Income 0.90 .
141.05 117.60

NOTE 24 - COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
PARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR

11ST MARCH, 2021

PREVIOUS YEAR
35T MARCH, 2020

40

Raw Material and Packing Material Consumed

Upening Inventary 89659 1,307.34
[MNet of provision for slow meving inventory > NIL (March 31, 2019: °.11.99 Lakhs)

Add: Purchases (net! 4,256.57 5,154.87
Less: Inventory at the end of the Year 809.76 896,59
[Met of provision for slow moving inventory ~ 40.33 Lakhs (March 31, 2020: ~. NIL}]

Cost of Raw Material and Packing Marerial consumed during the Year 4,343.40 5,565.62
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NOTE 25 - CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS AND WORK-IN-PROGRESS

PARTICULARS

Decrease/(Inerease) in Stocks

CURRENT YEAR

35T MARCH, 2021 ()

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

PREVIOUS YEAR
31ST MARCH, 2020 ()

Seock at the end of the Year

Finished Goods [Met of provision for slow moving inventory [ MRV write downs Rs. 23099 794.04 1,139.70
Lakhs (March 31, 2020 : Rs. 172 Lakhs)|

Wark-in-progress 77.18 118.3¢
Total (A] 871.19 1,258.06
Less: Stock at the beginning of the Year

Finished Gioods [Met of provision for slbow moving inventory | MRV write downs Rs. 172 Lakhs 1,139.70 1,035.46
(March 31, 2019 : Rs. 135.14 Lakhs)]

Work-in-progress 11836 125.64
Total (Bl 1,258.06 1,161.10
(Decrease)/ Increase in Stocks (BeAj 386,87 (96.96)

NOTE 26 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
FARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR

38T MARCH, 2021 ()

PREVIOUS YEAR
31IST MARCH, 2020 (7)

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 2,016.88 2,214.95
Conrribution to Provident and Other Funds {Refer Note 35) 147.60 157.2¢
Giratuity {Refer Mote 33) 41.72 15.48
Seaff Welfare Expenses 163.00 216.04
Total 2,369.20 2,613,760

NOTE 27 - FINANCE COSTS
PARTICULARS

Interest on

CURRENT YEAR

31ST MARCH, 2021 ()

PREVIOUS YEAR
31ST MARCH, 2020 ()

Term Loans 1,463.50 1,145.56
Dieferred Payment Liabilities {Refer Note below! - 150.28
External Commercial Borrowing: 675.0C 675.00
Credir facilities 431.02 720.34
Other Interest 16.46 1637
Taotal 2,5497.98 2,727.55

Notes Includes Exchange Loss on Foreign currency borrowings (to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to interest costs) amounting to R,

Nil (Peevious Year: Rs. 122,87 Lakhs),

NOTE 28 - DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
PARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR

31ST MARCH, 2021 ()

FPREVIOUS YEAR
F1ST MARCH, 2020 (0)

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment { Tangible Assers) (Refer Mote 11) 1,669.65 2,161.44
Amortisarion of Intangible Assers (Refer More 11) 0.48 =
Toal 2,670,113 2,161.44
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NOTE 29 - OTHER EXPENSES Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise siared
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
31ST MARCH, 2021 () 315T MARCH, 2020 (0)

Consumption of Stores and Spare Partes 1,032.46 1,136.91
Power, Fuel and Warer Charges 1,794.42 1.968.83
Conrract Labour 456.95 712.84
Rent (Refer More 38) 3168 43,89
Repairs to:

Plant and Equipment 175.91 134.0¢

Building 105.55 76.71

Others 5.23 15.71
Insurance 97.71 73.95
Rates and Taxes 77.97 95,58
Travelling, Conveyance and Car Expenses 99.81 107.77
Testing Charges 21.61 41.9¢
Payment to Auditors

As Auditors:

Audirt Fee 19.79 17.0¢

Tax Audic Fee 5.00 5

Reimbursement of Expenses (.35 1.23

Certification and audit of Group Reporting pack 17.958 14.98
Expenditure towards Corporate Social Responsibility activities [Refer Note (b) below] 13.51 4444
Professional Fees 96.90 76.23
Product Repistration Charges 16.29 48.07
Director's Sitting Fee 5.25% 6.00
Printing and Stationery 39.56 64.37
Communication Charges 17.28 24.77
System and Software Expenses 268.66 243.22
Freight and Transportation Expenses 512.01 56017
Bank Charges 17.79 26.24
Commission on Sales - 30,15
Advertisement and Sales Promorion 0.49 35.68
Security Charges 39.25 ¥0.16
Research and Development Expenses [Refer Note (a) below] 15.49 47.06
Prowvision for Doubtiul Debrs (Net) 49.48 -
Provision for Doubiful Advances and Security Deposits - 6878
Bad Diebrs Written Off 0.02 34.04
Reversal of provision for doubrful debrs {Net) - (29.14)
Provision for EPCG Obligation 402.27 210.65
Provision for other matters £.9] _
Customer Claims 129.34 -
Net loss on foreign currency transaction and rranslation (other 72.47
than considered as finance cost) 90.84
Provision for Indirect Taxes 14.88 41.77
Provision for Lirigarion [ Disputes .72 16.00
Miscellancous Expenses 1.31 10.55
Total 5,707.30 6,151.65
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Mote : (a) The company has incurred during the vear, expenditure on research and development and the break-up of the amount is as under:

PARTICULARS

31ST MARCH, 2021 () 31ST MARCH, 2020 ()

Material Consumed 0.94 3.01
Employee benefit expenses 3750 35.68
Administrative and Other Expenses 0.05 3.37
Toral 38.49 47.06
ib) Corporate Social Responsibility Expendimre

Gross amount required to be spent by the company during the year WIL WIL
Amount spent during the year

(i} Construction/ acquisition of any asset _ _
(i1} On purpose other than (i) above 13.51 49.48

Pursuant to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule made thercunder, the Board of Directors has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibilicy
(CSR) Committee. The Committee has adopted a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. As per Section 135(3) of the Act, the Company needs to
ensure at least 2% of the average net profit of preceding three financial years is spent on CSE activities as mentioned in CSE Policy

NOTE 30 - CIF VALUE OF IMPORTS

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
ST MARCH, 2021(°) 15T MARCH, 2020()
Raw Marerials 1,818.43 2473.96
Srores and Spares 14.68 136.47
Capital Goods - 303.13
Toral 1,833,009 2,913.36

NOTE 31 - EXPENDITURE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
31ST MARCH, 2021())  31ST MARCH, 2020(")
Bank Charpes 14.21 11.32
Interest expense 675.00 702.41
Travelling Expenses - 8.57
Orther Consultancy 20.7C 25.00
System and Software Expenses 245.43 23225
Technical and Professional Charges 20.53 21.53
Sales Commission - 17.80
Fees for product registrationsfeertifications - 0.91
Sales Promotion Expenses - 33.54
Repair & Maintanance 2.31 5.06
Guarantee Fees 11.95 f.21
Royalty Expense 15.52 37.13
Total 1,005.65 1,113.74
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MOTE 32 - DETAILLS OF CONSUMPTION Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated
PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
3ISTMARCH, 2021(7)  31ST MARCH, 2020(")
(a) Details of Raw Materials Consumed
Dextrose 134.76 141.51
Ecofale cap 394.581 590.07
Granule 1,864.17 2,385.30
Ohthers 1,949.66 2.445.74
Total 4,343.40 5,565.02

b} Details of Stores and Spares Consumed

Filters 200.99 154.56

Others 831.47 982.35
Toral 1,032.46 1,136.91
Total (a+h) 5,375.86 6,702.53
Mote :

The values of consumption of raw materials and packing materials have been arrived ar on the basis of opening stock plus purchases less closing
stock. The consumption therefore includes nominal adjustment for write-offs and the effeces of reduction of stock items o realisable value.

(e} Value of Imporeed and Indigenous Materials Consumed

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR

Raw Marerial :

lmported 2,217.29 1% 3,006.22 4%
Indigenous 2,126.11 49% 2,559.40 | 46%
Toral 4,343.40 100% 5,565.62 | 100%
Stores and Spares:

Imported 91.01 9% 105.93 9%
Indigenous 941.45 91% 1,03098 | 91%
Total 1,032.46 100% 1,136.91 | 100%

NOTE 33 - EARNINGS IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR
3IST MARCH, 2021(7) 31IST MARCH, 2020
FOR Value of Exports® 1,851.72 2,777.7012
Total 1,851.72 2777.92

#Does not include deemed expores of ~ 1,554.68 Lakhs (March 31, 2020: ~1,244.59 Lakhs)
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NOTE 34 - EARNINGS PER SHARE

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
31STMARCH, 2021(7)  31ST MARCH, 2020()
Loss Afrer Tax (A (4,702.78) {1,558.64)
Weighted average number of Equity Shares outstanding (B T2,00,150 72,00,150
Loss Per Equity Share
Basic and Diluted (in ) (A/B) (65.31) (21.65)
Face Value per Share {in ™) 10.0C 10.0C

NOTE 35 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
PARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR

J1ST MARCH, 2021()

PREVIOUSYEAR
35T MARCH, 2020

@)  Defined Contriburion Plans
Amount recognised in the Statement of Profic and Loss

(1) Employers' Contribution to Provident Fund * 131.85 137.47
[Includes Emplovers' Contriburion to Employee's Pension Scheme 1995

(i1}  Employers' Contribution to Emplovee's State Insurance Commission® 15.7% 19.82
Toral 147.60 157.29

* Included in Contribution to Provident and Other Funds (Refer Note 26)

(bl Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity

The Graruity scheme is funded through Group Gratuity Cum Life Insurance Policy from the LIC. The adequacy of accumulated fund balance
available with LIC has been compared with actuarial valuarion carried our by an independent acruary as ar the Balance Sheet date and shortfall/
excess, if any, has been provided forf considered as prepaid. Every employee is entitled to a benefit equivalent to fifreen days salary last drawn for each
completed year of service in line with the Payment of Gratuiry Acr, 1972, The same is payable at the rype of separation from the Company or
retirement, which everisearlier. The benefits vest after five years of continuous service.

i. Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligation
PARTICULARS

31ST MARCH, 2021 ()

ST MARCH, 2020 ()

Balance at the beginning of the Year 324.27 279.77
Current Service Cost i1.34 31.13
Past Service Cost - -
Inrerest Cost 21.02 19.16
Actuarial Loss { (Gain) 6.10 (4.72)
Benefies Paid (11.52] (1.07)
Balance at the end of the Year 372.21 324.27

ii. Fair Value of Plan Assets
PARTICULARS

31ST MARCH, 2021 ()

31ST MARCH, 2020 ()

Balance at the beginning of the Year 304.55 24311
Expected Berurn on Plan Assets 21.15 20.44
Actuarial Loss on Plan Assets (3.41) (0.26)
Contriburions 43.18 42.33
Benefits Paid {11.51) (1.07)
Balance at the end of the Year 354.05 304.55
Acrual returmn on Plan Asets 17.74 20018
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iii. Assers and Liabilities recognised in the Balance Sheet

PARTICULARS

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

31ST MARCH,

2021 ()

31ST MARCH, 2020 ()

Present Value of Obligation 372.21 324.27
Less: Fair Value of Plan Assers (354.05) (304.55)
Amount recognised as liabilin 18.1& 19.72
Recognised under:

Long-Term Provisions (Refer Note 6) 18.1¢6 19.72
Total 18.16 19.72

iv Expenses recopnised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH, 2021 () 315T MARCH, 2020 ()
Clurrent Service Cost i1.34 31.13
Interest Cost 21.02 19.1¢
Past Service Cost (Non Vesting) . 0.0
Expecred Beturn on Plan Assets (21.15 (20.44)
Actuarial Loss /{Gain) 9.51 (4.45)
Total Expense 41.72 25.48
v Major Category of Plan Assets as a "% of total Plan Assets
Administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India 100% 100%

vi Actuarial Assumptions
PARTICULARS

31ST MARCH,

2021 ()

31ST MARCH, 2020 ()

Dizcount Rate 53.60% p.a. 6.60% p.a.
Expected Rerurn on Plan Assets 7.00% p.a. 6.60% p.a.
Salary Growth Rare 7.00% p.a. 7.00% p.a.

vii Amounts recognised in current year and previous four years

Year Ended

Year Ended

Year Ended

Year Ended

Year Ended

315t March, 2021

PARTICULARS

31st March, 2020 31zt March, 2019 31st March, 2018

31zt March, 2017

Present value of Obligation 37211 324.27 279.77 221.04 233.08
Fair value of plan assets 354.05 304.55 243.11 204.12 198.25
Dicficit/ (Surplus) 18.16 19.72 36,56 16.92 14.83
Expericnce Adjustments :

(Gain) / Loss on plan liabilities (6.04) (17.83 2143 13.35 (5.20)
Gain [ (Loss) on plan assers (3.41) (0.26) (2.73] (1.71} (1.98}

viii Expected Contribution oo the Gramity Fund in the next vear
PARTICULARS

31ST MARCH, 2021 ()

VST MARCH, 2020 ()

Ciratuity

4342

39.61

(e} Compensated Absences
PARTICULARS

Provision for compensated absences [{Refer Nore 10)

31ST MARCH, 2021 ()
64.79

VST MARCH, 2020 ()

8049
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MNOTE 36 - SEGMENT REPORTING Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

A, Primary Sepment:
In accordance with Accounting Standard - 17, “Segmental Reporting”, the Company has determined its business segment as manufacturing of
pharmaceuticals products and there are no other primary reportable segments. Accordingly, the segmene revenue, scgment results, toal
carrying amount of segment assets and segment liability, total cost incurred to acquire sepment assets and total amount of charge for depreciation
during the vear, isas reflected in these Financial Seatements.

B Secondary Segment:
The Company sells its products to various customers within the country and also exports to other countries. Considering size and proportion of
exports to local sales, the Company considers sales made with in the country and exports as different peographical segments.

PARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR
31ST MARCH, 2021(7) 3IST MARCH, 2020()

Geographic Segment
i. Revenue
India 11,291.14 14,497.54
Other Countries 1,939.93 194918
Total 13,231.07 17,446,582
ii. Sexment Assers”
India 15,755.29 18,583.19
Other Countries 27.18 582.41
Total 1578247 20,165.60
"excludes income assets
iil. Capiral Expenditure
India 66,06 693,54
Orther Countries - -
Total O 06 693,54

NOTE 37 - RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES
A. Names of related parties and namre of relatonship
i. Where control exists

Ultimate Holding Company B. Braun Holding Gmbh & Co. KG
Intermediate Holding Company B. Braun Melsungen AG, Germany
Intermediate Halding Company B. Braun Medical Industries Sdn. Bhd., Malaysia
Holding company B. Braun Singapore Pre. Led,

(i} Other Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

Fellow Subsidiaries B. Braun Medical (India) Private Limited(=)
Owster Medisafe Privare Limired (=)*
B. Braun Medical Supplies Inc

(i) Key Management Personnel Andreas Walde, Chairman®
Indranil Mukherjee, Managing Director®
Christoph Mueller, Director®
Gabriel Sabate Parayre, Director?

(iv) Independent Directors Arun Kumar Gupta, Director
. Suninder Singh Arora, Director
. Shiv Charan Lal Gupra, Diirecror

* No rransaction during the year
(=) Enrity in which Directors of the Company are Direcror
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(b} The following transactions were carried our during the period with the related parties:

(i} Transactions Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

FARTICULARS CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YEAR

31STMARCH, 2021()  31ST MARCH, 2020(")

Sale of Goods (Including Taxes)

B. Braun Medical {India) Private Limired 3,027.32 4,800.32
B. Braun Medical Supplies Inc A.38 -
Rene Received (Including Taxes)

B. Braun Medical {India) Privare Limired 1.06 -
Purchase of Consumables (Including Taxes)

B. Braun Medical {India) Private Limited 3.37 .72
B. Braun Melsungen AG - 6.21
Purchase of Capital Goods

B. Braun Melsungen AG - 174.47
Guarantee Fees for Loan

B. Braun Medical Industries Sdn. Bhd 11.93 6.22
System and Software Expenses

B. Braun Melsungen AG 21563 215.46
B. Braun Medical Industries Sdn. Bhd 19.8C 16.79
Drirector's Sitting Fees

Arun Kumar Gupta 1.7¢8 2.18
. Surinder Singh Arora 1.75 2.00
D, Shiv Charan Lal Gupta 1.75 1.73
Interest payments

B. Braun Melsungen AG. 675.00 702.41
Repayvment of Deterred Pavment Liabilities

B. Braun Melsungen AG. - 9, 165.65
Expenses Reimbursed

B. Braun Medical {India) Private Limired 45.20 10.33
B. Braun Medical Industries Sdn. Bhd - 7.60
Technical and Professional Charges

B. Braun Medical Industries Sdn. Bhd 17.51 32.82
B. Braun Singpore Pre. Led 2.97 2.18

Rovalty Expense
B. Braun Melsungen AG. 15.52 i7.13
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{ii) Balances

FARTICULARS

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

CURRENT YEAR

31ST MARCH, 2021()

PREVIOUS YEAR

Trade Receivable

15T MARCH, 2020()

B. Braun Medical (India) Private Limited 726.03 81636
B. Braun Medical Supplies Inc 6.47

ECE Loan

B. Braun Melsungen AG. 7,500.00 7,500.00
Interest Acerued bue not due

B. Braun Melsungen AG. 26663 166.63
Trade Payable

B. Braun Medical (India) Private Limited 2.18 1.88
B. Braun Melsungen AG. 132.74 107.98
B. Braun Singapore Pre Ltd 0.10 0.21
B. Braun Medical Industries Sdn. Bhd. 8.96 13.5C

() Letter of Combort/Guarantee given for Securing Loans/Credit Facilities from Banks

FARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR

PREVIOUS YEAR

Long Term Loan (corporate guarantee by B. Braun Medical Industries Sdn. Bhd.)

15T MARCH, 2021()
6,800.00

18T MARCH, 2020(0)
6,800.00

Credir Facility (Letter of comfort by B, Braun Melsungen AG)

17,800.00

17,800.00

MNOTE 38 — LEASES
As a Lessee:
Operating Lease

The Company has sipnificant operating leases for premises and vehicles. These lease arrangements range for a period between 11 months and 9 years,
which include both cancellable and non-cancellable leases. Most of the leases are renewnble for further period on murually agreeable rerms and also

include escalarion clauses.

PARTICULARS

CURRENT YEAR

31ST MARCH, 2021()

PREVIOUS YEAR
35T MARCH, 2020

With respeet to all operating leases:

Lease payments recognised in the Starement of Profit and Loss 51.68 43.89
With respect to non-cancellable operating leases, the future minimum

lense payments are as follows:

Not later than one year 2.81 836
Later than one vear and nor later than five years = .81
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NOTE 39 - PROVISIONS:
PARTICULARS

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

I. Indirect Tax {Refer Note a below!

315T MARCH, 2021 ()

31ST MARCH, 2020 ()

Balance ar the lﬁuginniﬂ;: of the Year 112.41 30,94
Addirions 15.64% al.42%
Amount used 15.36 -
Unused amount reversed . _
Balance at the end of the Year 112.69 112.41
* of which Bs. 0.76 Lakhs (Previous Year - Rs. 19.65 Lakhs) has been recoverad from customer.

it. Prowision for Litigation/ Disputes (Refer Note a below)

Balance at the beginning of the Year 5030 57.47
Addirions 0.72 16.00
Amount used YT -
Unused amount reversed (2.53) (23.17]
Balance at the end of the Year 16.72 30,30
iti. Provision for Delaved Supplies (Refer note b below!|

Balance at the beginning of the Year 2.0 2.0
Addirions - -
Amount used - -
Unused amount reversed - .
Balance at the end of the Year 2.00 2.00
iv. Provision for EPCG

Balance at the beginning of the Year 1,537.92 1,327.27
Addirions 402.27 210.65
Amount used . -
Unused amount reversed - .
Balance ar the end of the Year 1,940.19 1,537.92
v. Provision for Other Matters (Refer note b below]

Balance at the beginning of the Year - -
Addirions 6.91 -
Amount used . -
Unused amount reversed - -
Balance at the end of the Year 6.91 -

Mote:

a) Represents estimates made for probable liabilities arising out of pending assessment proceedings with various Government Authorities.

b} Provision for delayed supplies and provision for other matters represents estimates made for probable liabilities arising out of customer claims and

expected demand from Central Ground Warter Authorioy respecrively.

The riming of the outflow with regard to the said marters depends on the exhavstion of remedies available to the Company under the law and hence,

the Company is not able to reasonably ascertain the timing of the outflow.
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NOTE 40 - DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND UNHEDGED FOREIGN CURRENCY EXI'OSURE
{a) Drerivarives outstanding as at the reporting date

PARTICULARS

Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

Forward contracrs to Hedge of

Buy EURC Trade Payble - - 267 219.37

Sell UsSD Trade Receivable - - 1.99 298.76

b} Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposures as at the reporting date

Trade Payable EUR 137 204.04 - -

Trade Receivable usp 437 277.03 1.26 33993
PHFP 4.29 .47 — _

NOTE 41 - DUES TO MICRO AND SMALL ENTERPRISES

The information regarding Micro and Small enterprises have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of

information available with the Company.

The disclosure pursuant to the said Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Ace, 2006 (MSMED Act) are as follows: -

Principal amount due 1o suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and
remaining unpaid as at year end.

CURRENT YEAR

J1ST MARCH, 2021()

135.04

PREVIOUS YEAR
ST MARCH, 2020()

#3.19

Interest due thereon o suppliers registered under the MSMED Act and remaining
unpaid as at year end.

0.29

Principal amounts paid to suppliers registered under the MSMED Act,
beyond the appointed day during the year.

1,176.37

409.65

lnerest paid under Section 16 of MSMED Act to suppliers registered under the
MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year.

Interest paid other than under Secrion 16 of MSMED Act to suppliers registered
under the MSMED Act, beyond the appointed day during the year.

Amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment
{which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year)
but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act

9.06

29.68

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year

935

29.68

Amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, unril
such date when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small enterprise, for the
purpose of disallowance of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act

During the current year the Company has reversed liability towards interest amounting to Rs, 24.01 Lakhs {Previous year - Nil) based on outstanding dues

confirmations received from suppliers.
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MNOTE 42

The Company had incurred losses in current vear and previous years which has impacted the net-worth of the Company asof March 31, 2021, Having
regard 1o the approved business plans, letter of support from the holding company and cash flow projections, the Financial Statements have been
prepared on going concern basis and no adjustments have been made ro write down the assets ro ner realisable value.

MNOTE 43

The State authorities in India had imposed travel and other restrictions to control the spread of Covid- 19 pandemic during its second wave and such
restricrions have eased following the reduction in number of Covid-19 cases in the country. The Company’s plant is currently operational and the
Company continues to carry out its business acriviries (including those thar are managed remotely). Considering the aforesaid, the Company does not
expect significant impact to its operations. The Company has made detailed assessment of its liquidity position, of the recoverability and carrying
values of its assets comprising property, plant and equipment, Trade Receivables, Inventory, other current and non-current assets and ability to pay is
linbilities as they become due (considering unavailed credir facilities from banks and financial support from the holding company) and effectiveness
of internal financial conerols ar the balance sheer date and has concluded that there are no marterial impact or adjustments required in the financial
statements. Based on the above assessment, the Management strongly believes thar there is no material impace on business operations and financial
positions of the Company due to the COVID-19 pandemic. However, the Company will continue to monitor any material changes in furure
economic conditions as and when they arise.

NOTE 44

The Company has carried out an independent review for assessing compliance up to March 31, 2020 with the ‘Transfer Pricing Rules, 2001 issued by
the Central Board of Direct Taxes of India and no deviarions were observed from the requirements of the aforesaid Transfer Pricing Rules. The
Company is ver to commission an independent review for assessing compliance for the year ended March 31, 2021 with the aforesaid Transter Pricing
Rules. However, on the basis of self-assessment of the operations during the period April 1, 2020 1o March 31, 2021 and the conclusion drawn on
independent review of its aperations in the previous financial vear, the Management does not expect any significant deviations from the requirements
of the aforesaid Transfer Pricing Rules.

MNOTE 45
Previous Year figures have been reclassified to conform to this year's classification.
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

As per our report of even date.

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountanes LLP
Firm Registration No : 012754N/N500016 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Ahleon Parenterals (India) Limired

Sachin Parckh

Partner Indranil Mukherjee Gabriel Sabate

Membership No, 107038 Director Director and Chief Financial Officer
DIN No. 06692894 DIN: 08518258

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Date : 18.08.2021 Date : 27.07.2021 Date : 27.07.2021

Ranjan Kumar Sahu
Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi
Dhare : 27.07.2021
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Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED YEAR ENDED
RCH, 2021 315T MARCH, 2020
AL Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Loss Before tax (4,702.76) (1,558.64)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation and Amortisation 2,670.13 2.161.44
Lass { {(Gain) on SalefScrap of Tengible Assets (Net) . (2.40)
Provision for Doubtful Debes 49.48 -
Bad Debis Written Off 002 1404
Reversal of provision for doubtful debas (Net) - (29.14)
Provision for Doubrful Advances and Security Deposits - 68.78
Provision for EPCG Obligation 402.27 210.63
Provision for Indirect taxes, litigations and other matters 22.51 57.77
Liahilities/ Provisions no longer required written back (MNet) (126.93) (94.75)
Interest Income (13.22) (20.45)
Finance Cost 2,597.98 2,121.55
Unrealised forcign exchange gain (net) (0.86) (56.74)
Operating Profit Betore Working Capital Changes BOE.62 349811
Changes in Working Capiral:
Increase (Decrease) in Trade payables (241.79) 17.30
Increase/(Decrease} in Other Current Liabilities 10.81 (1,358.35)
Increase/( Decrease) in Provision (64.62) 36.60
Decrease in Trade Receivables 8§73.32 47994
Decrease in Inventories 618.0¢ 140.65
{Increase) Decrease in Loans and Advances (58.97) 4.38
{Increase)/Decrease in Other Current and Non-Current Assets 83.89 155.76
Increase in Other Bank Balance: (11.62) (0.41)
Met Cash Generated from Operations before Tax 2,109.72 2,974.04
{Tax Paid)/ Tax Refund - Net 31.97 38.54
Met Cash Generated from Operating Activities (A) 2,141.69 3,032.58
B. Cash flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of Tangible/ Intangible Assets Gncluding Capital Woek-in-Progress) (790.54) (939.95)
Proceeds from Sale of Tangible Assets/ Intangible Assets - 4.78
Interest received 13.01 17.19
et Cash used in Investing Activities (B) (777.53) (917.98)
C. Cash flow from Financing Activiries
Interest and Other Finance Cost Paid (2,597.98] (2,684.30)
Repayment of Deferred payment Liability - (9,165.65]
Proceeds from Borrowings from Bank (Net) 1213.21 9. 713.87
Mer cash used in Financing Activiries (c) (1384.77 (2,136.08)
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Amount in Lakhs, unless otherwise stated

Net / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (20.61) (21.48)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the Year 18.04 49.52
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 743 28.04
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Caash on Hand 048 048
Bank Balances:

In Current Accounts 6.93 27.56
Cash and cash squivalents at the end of the Year 7.43 8.04

MNotes:

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared under the 'Indirecr Method' as ser out in the Accounting Standard-3
on "Cash Flow Statements”
2. Previous year figures have been reclassed ro conform with current vear presentation.

As per our report of even date

For Price Waterhouse Chartered Accountanes LLP
Firm Registration No : 012754N/N500016 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Ahleon Parenterals (India) Limited
Sachin Parekh

Partner Indranil Mukherjee Gabriel Sabate

Membership No. 107038 Director Drirector and Chief Financial Officer
DIN No. 06692594 DIN: 08518258

Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai Place : Mumbai

Dhare : 18.08,2021 Dare : 27.07.2021 Dhare : 27.07.2021

Ranjan Kumar Sahu
Company Secretary

Place : New Delhi
Date : 27.07.2021
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